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o=O UL CONUNUING SUCCESS.

n 2003. we further extended our lead as the world’s

a4 franchisees, and our supportive shareholders.
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Fiscal 2003 was, without question, one of our best years ever ... by any number of measurements.
Sales. Earnings. Return on equity. Cash flow. System size. Market share. Stock appreciation.
These remarkable accomplishments didn’t just happen. They were the result of the tough
decisions we’ve made and the specific strategic directions we’ve set. Those strategies are the
bedrock of our current and future growth. And now, as we work to extend our lead in casual
dining, we pour our passion for service into every meal we prepare and every guest we serve.
It comes straight from the heart.

ACHIEVING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Our stellar performance is clearly reflected in the financial
results achieved by Applebee’s International in fiscal 2003.
System-wide sales, including both company and franchise
restaurant sales, climbed 11 percent. Total sales for com-
pany restaurants grew 20 percent to $867.2 million, and total
operating revenues increased 19 percent to §990.1 million.

The company’s net earnings for 2003 were a record
$93.6 million, or $1.64 per share, including an impairment
charge of $0.10 per share. Our five-year compounded
annual growth in earnings per share is nearly 18 percent,
and we've targeted earnings per share growth of 14 to
17 percent through 2007. Our return on equity, including
the impairment charge, was 22 percent for the year, among
the highest in the industry and well above our target of
20 percent.

System-wide comparable sales, which compare restaurants

LLOYD HILL
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President

open for at least 18 months, rose 4.1 percent in 2003 —
. representing 22 consecutive quarters of growth and the
highest annual rate of growth since 1993. These results exceeded both our original 2003 target of at least
3 percent and the industry average as measured by Knapp-Track™ Comparable sales for company and
franchise restaurants increased 5.2 percent and 3.7 percent, respectively.

Our company restaurants experienced strong growth in guest traffic of 2.5 to 3.0 percent in 2003.
This growth is all the more impressive compared to the casual dining sector as a whole which experienced

traffic declines.
. o ) SYSTEM-WIDE
The company’s financial position and balance sheet remain exceptionally strong and

provide us with great flexibility. Our year-end debt to capitalization ratio was less than  SALES INCREASED
5 percent. Cash flow from operations grew to $176 million in 2003 and was used to fund
$83 million of capital expenditures, the $22 million acquisition of 11 franchise restaurants, and 1 1 PERCENT

to continue repurchasing company stock to enhance shareholder returns.
~ 2003.

COMMON S8TOCK During 2003, we repurchased 1,679,500 shares of common stock at an
aggregate cost of $49.8 million. During the past six years, our cash flow and strong balance sheet
have enabled the repurchase of 22.7 million shares totaling $316.4 million at an average share cost of less than
$14. In December 2003, our Board of Directors authorized an additional repurchase of $80 million of com-
mon stock, subject to market conditions, increasing the total amount available to $99.8 million at year-end.

Also in December, we declared an annual dividend of 7 cents per share, representing an increase of 17 per-
cent over last year’s dividend of 6 cents per share and the company’s 14th consecutive annual dividend.

Reflecting our strong performance, our common stock reached a then all-time high of $40.19 in December
and closed out 2003 at $39.34 — up 70 percent since the beginning of the year.
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AT VEAR-END, THERE WERE - BUILDING LEADERSHIP STRENGTH

1,585 APPLEBEE’S

SENIOR EXECUTIVE TEAM Our ability to attract and retain bright, skilled executives
across diverse disciplines is among our core strengths. Today, we have in place a strong and

RESTAURANTS  scasoned senior management team that is sharply focused on executing our strategies and

extending our industry leadership. This group consists of Dave Goebel, Steve Lumpkin, John
opErRaTING 1N 4Q STATES Axp Cywinski and Lou Kaucic, who are pictured throughout this letter with their respective teams.

O INTERNATIONAL COUNTRIES.  In January 2004, Dave Goebel was promoted to executive vice president and chief

operating officer with responsibility for all aspects of system-wide operations including com-

pany and franchise operations, supply chain management and restaurant development. Steve
Lumpkin, executive vice president, chief financial officer and treasurer, was appointed to the Board of Directors
in January and will stand for eléction at the annual meeting of sharcholders in May 2004. Steve is responsible
for the company’s finance, accounting and treasury functions, as well as information technology, legal affairs,
investor relations and risk management. Also in January 2004, John Cywinski was promoted to executive vice
president. As chief marketing officer, John leads the company’s advertising, marketing, brand initiatives, and
menu development and innovation. Lou Kaucic, executive vice president and chief people officer, leads our sys-
tem-wide human resources initiatives including employment practices, training and development, performance
management, organizational and executive development, compensation and benefits, and communications.

KEY MANAGEMENT APPOINTMENTS During
2003, we also made key additions to and advancements
among our officer team. Sam Rothschild joined the com-
pany in March as vice president of franchise operations
with responsibility for franchise operations and relation-
ships with more than 1,100 restaurants owned and
operated by 50 domestic Applebee’s franchisee groups. In
November, Becky Tilden joined the company as vice
president and general counsel, bringing broad experience
in corporate compliance and ethics issues, and corporate
secretarial and governance matters. She replaces Bob
Steinkamp, who retired in early 2004 after serving as the
company’s general counsel since 1990,

In December, Kurt Hankins was promoted to senior vice

FROM LEFT: Phil Crimmins, Senior Vice President of Development Sam Rothschild, Viee
President of Franchise Operations  Dave Goebel, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
Harry Stroup, Vice President of Design and Facilities  Carin Statz, Senior Vice President of Company

Operations  Jim Kirkpatrick, Vice President of Reat Estate and Construction  David Parsley, Senior

Vice President of Supply Chain Management

president of menu development and innovation, leading
a 10-member culinary team. Nancy Culbertson was
promoted to vice president of marketing services with

responsibility for creative services, media and marketing
for the entire system. Additionally, Scott White joined as vice president of people and performance systems,
bringing broad experience in human resources consulting, performance management and rewards. In
February 2004, Carol DiRaimo was promoted to vice president of investor relations, serving as the company’s
primary contact with the financial community.

ALIGNING WITH DEMOGRAPHIC AND SOCIAL TRENDS

The National Restaurant Association’s industry forecast for 2004 predicts a 13th consecutive year of real sales
growth, with projections of 4.4 percent growth and record sales of $440 billion, equal to 4 percent of the U.S. gross
domestic product. During 2004, more than 878,000 locations will serve more than 70 billion meal and snack occa-
sions — with average daily sales industry-wide of more than $1.2 billion. Among the major eating-place segments,
sales for the full-service sector are projected to reach $158 billion in 2004 with a growth rate of 4.6 percent.

Restaurants have become an important and essential ingredient of the American lifestyle. The restaurant
industry’s share of the U.S. food dollar has grown from 25 percent in 1955 to an estimated 46.4 percent in
2004 and is projected to climb to 53 percent by 2010.

APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC.




SYSTEM-WIDE GROWTH
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Americans’ desire for convenience and socialization, plus new menu items in response to diners’
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increasingly sophisticated tastes and heightened interest in health and nutrition. As detailed
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throughout this report, Applebee’s strategic initiatives squarely address these industry develop-
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Developments shaping the restaurant industry in 2004 include continued expansion driven by
our operating philosophy and societal trends converge. Forces in today’s society — including

casual dress, a sluggish economy, neighborhood focus, demographics, time compression and
two-income families — all align behind casual dining and the Applebee’s concept.

EXECUTING OUR STRATEGIES

Our financial results and momentum emphatically underscore the success we've achieved in
executing our integrated strategies. These substantial improvements have been recognized
and appreciated by our guests, as indicated by the annual “Choice in Chains” survey

published in the March 2003 issue of Restaurants and Institutions magazine. Applebee’s earned

the highest overall score among the leading bar and grill concepts — with No. 1 rankings in
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food quality, menu variety, service, atmosphere, cleanliness and convenience.

To extend our leadership in the casual dining segment, we're focused specifically on improving our food
and menu, delivering customer convenience, achieving operational excellence, leveraging our unit advantage
and retaining noticeably better associates. We remain convinced that our strategies are aligned to deliver
consistent, sustainable growth.

IMPROVING OUR FOOD AND MENU

MENU IMPROVEMENTS A key component of our sales-building strategy is continued improvements to
our food and menu. In September 2003, we rolled out our new core menu that includes 75 percent new
and/or improved items over the past two vears ~ 31 new items and 27 items with enhanced specifications,
ingredients, taste or portion size. Our new menu features items like our Appetizer Sampler, Honey
BBQ Wings, Crispy Buttermilk Shrimp, Chicken Parmesan and Triple Chocolate Meltdown dessert —
plus our Low-Fat Chicken Quesadilla, winner of the MenuMasters Award for Best Healthy Choice Menu
Selection in 2003.

Our guests have noticed, and overall satisfaction with our menu has improved significantly. Going forward,
we plan to focus on continuous menu innovation and evolution, introducing new menus twice a year.

WEIGHT WATCHERS COLLABORATION At mid-year, we announced an exclusive license agreement
with Weight Watchers International, Inc., the world’s leading provider of weight-loss services. The corner-
stone of the agreement will be a Weight Watchers-
branded section of the Applebee’s menu listing Weight
Watchers® POINTS® values for each item, as well as
calories, fat and fiber content. This collaboration directly
addresses the difficulty weight-conscious consumers often
have finding healthy and satisfying food choices when
dining out. With over three-quarters of the adult U.S.
population identified as health- or weight-conscious, our
Weight Watchers alliance will broaden our reach
and appeal, making Applebee’s even more relevant in
today’s marketplace.

Together, we are developing a number of new, exclusive,

great-tasting menu items including appetizers, entrees
and desserts at price points consistent with our price/value

¥ROM LEFT: Kurt Hankins, Senior Vice President of Menu Development and [nnovation

philosophy. In November 2003, we launched a five-

i Randy Davis, Vice President of Brand Development and Innovation  fohn Cywz'm‘/{i, Executive
market test of the newly-developed Weight Watchers Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer  Nancy Culbertson, Vice President of Marketing Services
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menu items, with over 70 stores in five markets each testing 11 of 18 potential items. After analyzing the test
results and putting the supply chain in place, the most popular 10 items will be selected for the nationwide
menu scheduled to launch in the summer of 2004

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS Throughout
2003, we employed compelling promotions and effective
advertising to build consumer awareness, guest traffic and
revenues. Promotional campaigns included Skillet
Sensations,™ Cajun Combos, Steak Stampede, BBQ
Fever, All You Can Eat Rib Tips and the fall Take Two
variety-based promotion that has proven so successful in

the past that we've made it part of our core menu.

Brand recognition and consumer awareness of
Applebee’s, fueled by our creative promotions backed by
memorable music, continues at a very high level.

PRICE/VALUE With an average guest check of $10.00 to
$10.50 in company markets, Applebee’s continues to

FROM LEFT: Doug Waltman, Vice President of Training and Development  Scorr White, maintain its positioning as the price/value leader in casual
Vice President of People and Performance Systems Lou Kaucic, Executive Vice President and
Chief People Officer

dining. Applebee’s traffic growth outpaced the industry
average in 2003 by a wide margin.

We know that the perception of value involves more than price alone and includes food, service and convenience.
Our sales-building strategies are focused on these and other factors that make up the price/value equation.

DELIVERING CUSTOMER CONVENIENCE
We remain focused on improving the dining experience and earning increased loyalty with our Applebee’s
guests. Qur research clearly shows that customer satisfaction and loyalty results from six primary drivers —

and four are linked to convenience. Convenience initiatives have been given high priority as we analyze the
total guest experience seeking efficiencies. Through a number of dining room and kitchen enhancements last
year, we decreased table turn times by 13 percent in company restaurants {from 53 to 46 minutes). Our
guests clearly noticed the improvement, as reflected in significant increases in every key indicator from
our customer satisfaction measures.

KITCHEN DISPLAY sYSTEM (kDs) In July 2003, we completed implementation of our Kitchen
Display System (KDS) in all company restaurants, and are now working with franchise groups to implement
the system in franchise restaurants. This new tool is a key component of improved service and guest
satisfaction, primarily faster and hotter food, as dishes come up together, eliminating backlog in the kitchen.

CARSIlDE TO GO™ INITIATIVE We completed the rollout of the second phase of our To Go program —
‘Carside To Go™ — in all company restaurants in November 2003, driving the sales mix to 8.0 percent of
company restaurant sales in the fourth quarter, compared to 4.0 percent two years ago. At year-end, nearly
700 restaurants had implemented Carside To Go,” including all company and more than 300 franchise units.
The implementation of this service will be substantially complete by the end of 2004 in our franchise
restaurants. This program has been tremendously popular with our guests and their desire for greater
convenience — and has become the fastest growing part of our business.

During the initial phase of our To Go program, the bartender facilitated the program; with the rollout and
growth of Carside To Go,” we have dedicated one or more servers to handle carryout for greater efficiency.
In 2004, we plan to leverage both our local and national marketing muscle behind this major initiative to
drive sales and traffic growth.

6 APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC.




LEVERAGING OUR UNIT ADVANTAGE
Applebee’s unprecedented pace of development continued in 2003, beginning in January with ~ Fox 11 CONSECUTIVE
a milestone event — the opening .ofour. 1,500th neighborhood restaurant in LaG{ange, Georg{a, YEARS, arpiesec’s as
owned and operated by franchisee Bill Palmer, founder of the first Applebee’s restaurant in
Atlanta in 1980. ) 10 O

OPENED OR

STORE DEVELOPMENT Applebee’s has opened at least 100 restaurants every year since 1993, M O RE
including 100 in 2003, as we continue to widen the gap between ourselves and the competition. NEW
At year-end, our system totaled 1,585 restaurants — larger than our two closest competitors  RESTATURANTS.
combined — including 383 company-owned restaurants and 1,202 franchise restaurants. Going

forward, we expect to again open approximately 100 new restaurants in 2004, including at least

28 company restaurants and 70 to 80 franchise restaurants.

Applebee’s has achieved broad geographic penetration with operations in 49 states in both urban and smaller
markets. In addition to our domestic operations, franchise groups operated 47 Applebee’s restaurants in nine
international countries.

Applebee’s dominant size and market penetration deliver key competitive advantages including brand
awareness and consumer convenience. We continue to
estimate the potential of the Applebee’s system to be at
least 2,300 domestic units.

BALANCED COMPANY/FRANCHISE MIX As part
of our ongoing development strategy, we continue to
evaluate and manage the mix of company and franchise
restaurants. At year-end, 24 percent of the system was
company-owned and over the next three to five years, this
mix could shift to one-third company and two-thirds
franchise. Our strong balance sheet and substantial
cash flow support this strategy, enabling us to acquire
franchise operations that offer growth potential, as welt
as geographic and operational synergies.

In March 2003, we completed the acquisition of 11 fran-
chise restaurants located in Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky

FROM LEFT: Becky Tilden, Vice President, Secretary and General Counset  Carol DiRaimo,
Vice President of Investor Relations Steve Lz«mp/{z'n, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
COHUgUOUS tOIhC St, LOUIS m(lfket we acqulrﬁd n 1997, and Treasurer  Bey E(Uz‘ng, Vice President of Accounting Tamy Dup[untis, Vice President of

these units will provide added scale and leverage to our ~ Teformation Technology
base of company restaurants.

and Missouri for a total purchase price of $23.2 million.

In February 2004, we announced an agreement to acquire 10 Applebee’s restaurants in Southern California
from a franchisee for $13.4 million in cash. These units are located in a territory we believe can ultimately
support a total of more than 30 Applebee’s restaurants. We expect to complete the purchase in the second
quarter of 2004.

NEW STORE PROTOTYPE We unveiled a new-look Applebee’s prototype in December 2003 in Kansas
City, Kansas. Franchisees were intimately involved in developing the prototype which features numerous
exterior and interior enhancements including a complete kitchen redesign and equipment package — the first
major rework of the kitchen since our brand’s inception. Remodels throughout the system, mandatory every
six to seven years, will take elements from this fresh prototype design.

NOTICEABLY BETTER PEOPLE

PEOPLE CULTURE At the very core of our ability to execute our strategies and deliver on customer expec-
tations is a dedicated and skilled team of associates. We have consciously and carefully developed a culture
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that attracts, develops and retains enthusiastic, energetic individuals. We invite associates to join us on a BIG
Fun TRIP, an acronym that captures our culture based on our core values and guiding principles — Balance,
Innovation, Guest-driven, Fun, Teamwork, Results-driven, Integrity and Passion for service.

HIRING AND RETENTION To identify associates with a passion for service, we
use a formal assessment process to evaluate their fit with our culture and the partic-
ular position. We use a variety of training tools and motivational techniques geared
to employee lifestyles and attitudes. Our retention efforts include a sophisticated
performance assessment and ranking process that enables restaurant managers to
focus their retention efforts on the highest-performing hourly associates. A similar

approach is used to assess and rate restaurant managers.

For NEARLY TWO DECADES, These and other initiatives enabled Applebee’s to successfully retain 96 percent
Bob Steinkamp has been involved of our top general managers in 2003, and to reduce hourly turnover to a record low
with nearly every major Applebee’s

of 92 percent, well below industry averages.
decision. As General Counsel, he p ’ belo stry ges

led the legal team as the company

grew from 150 restaurants to nearly CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

1,600. He's served Applebec’s with The shared values and principles that form the foundation of our culture extend
mrelhgence, integrity »:md great wit. outside our offices and restaurants. We are committed to making each of our
He retires this year with our deepest

appreciation and fondest wishes. neighborhoads a better place to live, contributing to our communities and helping

our neighbors.

KC BUSINESS PHILANTHROPIST OF THE YEAR Applebee’s was honored by the Greater Kansas
City Council on Philanthropy as the Business Philanthropist of the Year for 2003. Applebee’s was nominated
by DeLaSalle Education Center in appreciation of our ongoing support and many levels of involvement.
DeLaSalle provides educational services in the metro area to young people who have been unsuccessful in
traditional schools.

COMMUNITY SERVICE Chain Leader magazine, in conjunction with the PeopleReport, identitied
eight activities of restaurant companies that impact retention and selected one company for exceptional
performance in each area. Applebee’s was recognized for our outstanding community service.

HEIDI FUND In December 2002, we established the Heid: Fund in honor of Heidi Tomassi, a former
server at our restaurant in Olathe, Kansas, for her unwavering honesty and selfless example. The fund is
available to assist any Applebee’s associate facing a dire personal financial crisis due to a catastrophic
life event. Our associates voluntarily contribute through payroll deductions, and the company makes a
significant annual contribution. In 2003, the Heidi Fund made it possible to help our fellow associates deal
with serious illnesses, natural disasters and the loss of loved ones. In conjunction with our new Code of
Conduct, we asked our suppliers and vendors to consider a contribution to the fund instead of a business gift
as a meaningful expression of the holiday spirit, and a number have contributed generously.

LASTING LEGACY

Going forward, we have the opportunity to build on our incredible progress. I believe we are forging a great
American company, creating a lasting legacy for our associates, our guests and our communities. With the
love, passion and hard work of our franchisees and associates and the continued confidence and support of
our guests and shareholders, Applebee’s is living its mission to become the World’s Favorite Neighbor”

gl s

Liovn L. HriipL

Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President
March 2004
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LOVE, PASSION
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Dur operational achievements, strategic accomp 1shments
AN d successtul initiatives only happen through the
ollective momentum of individual efforts.

ests who love the welcoming warmth of their
B Crohborhood Applebee’s, and our promise to make

their visit memorable. Associates who are passionate

with unsurpassed service

A1d convenience. And franc 1sees who are committed

o the Applebee’s brand and its potential.

ach one of us at Applebee’s has made the

Commitment to wor ard to better ourselves, to

better our com DANY and to better our communities.




OF SALES CAPTURED BY
CARSIDE TO GO™ INITIATIVE
IN THE FOURTH QUARTER

IT’S NOT FAST FOOD, IT'S APPLEBEE’S FOOD, FasT. Addressing today’s on-the-go lifestyles
and increasing consumer desire for convenience, our To Go initiative continues to build sales

and fans. Beginning with a dedicated entrance, signage and unique take-out packaging, we are

10 MINUTE LimiT continuing to roll out the second phase of the program — Carside To Go™ — featuring dedicated

servers and convenient carryout delivery right to guests’ cars in specially reserved parking spaces.




NEW AND/OR IMPROVED MENU
ITEMS IN LAST TWO YEARS
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GUEST DRIVEN

NEW WEIGHT WATCHERS® MENU
ITEMS COMING IN 2004

ONION SOUP AU GRATIN SIZZLING CHICKEN SKILLET
TORTILLA CHICKEN MELT GRILLED TILAPIA WITH MANGO SALSA
GRILLED CITRUS CHICKEN SALAD TERIYAKI SHRIMP SKEWERS

BAJA CHICKEN ROLLUP BERRY LEMON CHEESECAKE
MESQUITE CHICKEN SALAD CHOCOLATE RASPBERRY LAYER CAKE

i cipes!
5 Stories and Mind Recipf st

10 @ More SueSss . .
Low-card UOJEY? TEAMING WITH THE WORLD'S WETGHT-LOss LEADER. Under an exclusive agreement with

e\g h e i Weight Watchers, a portion of the Applebee’s menu will be co-branded to offer more healthful
Lose U e " alternative appetizers, entrees and desserts. The most popular items now being tested will be
e wggw-mnm“ ‘ ) selected for our nationwide menu rolling out in the summer of 2004. Weight- and nutrition-

m?:ggn"efw : conscious guests will be able to truly enjoy a guilt-free dining experience with flavorful,

NEW\K?R&%" B satisfying alternatives.
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Applebee’s restaurants serve gllCStS in major citues and

ast year, the average restaurant in our system had annual sales

TIMES SQUARE EACH YEAR

MILLION TOURISTS VISIT
SITE OF OUR SYSTEM S




RESTAURANTS TO BE
REMODELED IN 2004

@

CONTINUOUSLY REFRESHING OUR CONCEPT. To attract guests and keep them coming back,
we are constantly evolving and continuously improving the Applebee’s concept to keep it fresh,
exciting and inviting. Our recently introduced prototype features a new look — the biggest visual

impact being the removal of the bar canopy and the elimination of the stained glass lights.

Updates will also be seen in the color schemes — from the wall coverings to the seating. A greater




monitor and measure our OCI'Z{UOI'IS to ensure we meet 2

=We know that half the drivers of customer sauistaction and loyalty involve prompt- ‘0

8

he order, delivering the meal and bringi




IN EACH OF T

SHOOTING FOR 2,300. Beginning in 1993, Applebee’s has opened at least 100 new restaurants
for 11 consecutive years — that’s going from 250 restaurants at the end of 1992 to 1,585 at the
close of 2003. To add a bit of perspective, that incredible development momentum is roughly

equivalent to opening a new restaurant almost every other business day for more than a decade.




PEOPLE

6 OF OUR TOP
% GENERAL ,
MANAGERS
STAY AND GROW | f

THEIR CAREERS \
AT APPLEBEE S

,—'.'Au;lmxl)liﬁlfiﬁ]‘“m'Lmejl OaChc O cmpiloycc periormance and

e BUON RCThnD ix manag
oI e eae it ools Applebee’s 1s an industry leag

Bestand brichiest associates. Bonnie Kunkel (right), who began her Applebee’s career as a server,




TiEAMWORK
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'TEAMWORK IS WHAT

uN

‘90 IT TAKEi TO FUEL

APPLEBEE\\S SUCCESS

L,

Applebee’s associates know there's strength 1n numbers. That’s why teamwork 1s a core value and ke

FPCATent to the company s success. (1op) Franchise Consultant Glenn Crowell (left) partners closely with New Yor
e Zane lankel and Rov Raeburp. (Bottom) Meanwhile, the company operations team, led by Carin Stutz (center) |




i .
\1@;\ i \ \\

LG 5 “‘!&\Wlm"llllmﬁ\!\‘mﬂ_d{

RUnp department. (From left) [im Milner, Wendy McClure, Steve Corrier and Jeanne Paxton say Patsy sets the standard

erETvTeE TBottom) Applebee’s executives recognize that nearly every company imitiative must ultimately be executed in the

CSLAUrant, |

L Ms to serve as advisors on the President’s Leadership Council (shown here
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Jack E. Helms, Douglas R. Conant, Burton M. Sack,
Eric L. Hansen, Lloyd L. Hill, D. Fatrick Curran,
Erline Belton, Mark S. Hansen and Steven K. Lumpkin

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lloyd L. Hill
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive
Officer and President, Applebee’s

International, Inc.

Erline Belton **
President and Founder
of The Lyceum Group

Douglas R. Conant*
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Campbell Soup Company

OFFICERS

Lloyd L. Hill
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer and President

David L. Goebel
FExecutive Vice President and

Chief Operating Officer

Steven K. Lumpkin
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

John C. Cywinski
Executive Vice President

and Chief Marketing Officer

Louis A. Kaucic
Executive Vice President
and Chief People Officer

Larry A. Cates

President of International Division

APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC.

D. Patrick Curran '
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
The Curran Companies

Eric L. Hansen '*
Shareholder in Holman Hansen & Colville,
P.C., a Professional Association

Mark S. Hansen
Former Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Fleming Companies, Inc.

Philip R. Crimmins
Sentor Vice President of Development

Kurt Hankins
Senior Vice President of Menu
Development and Innovation

David R. Parsley
Senior Vice President of
Supply Chain Management

Carin L. Stutz
Senior Vice President of Company Operations

Nancy E. Culbertson

Vice President of Marketing Services
Randolph P. Davis

Vice President of Brand Development
and Innovation

Carol A. DiRaimo

Vice President of Investor Relations

Tamy T. Duplantis
Vice President of Information Technology

Jack P. Helms **
Principal and Shareholder in Goldsmuth,
Agio, Helms and Company

Steven K. Lumpkin

Executive Vice President,

Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer,
Applebee’s International, Inc.

Burton M. Sack

Retired Former Executive,
Applebee’s International, Inc.

Committee Memberships: T Audir, 2 Executive
Compensation, 3 Corporate Governance/Nominating

Beverly O. Elving
Vice President of Accounting

James W. Kirkpatrick
Vice President of Real Estate
and Construction

Samuel M. Rothschild
Vice President of Franchise Operations

Harry B. Stroup
Vice President of Design and Facilities

Rebecca R. Tilden
Vice President, Secretary and

General Counsel

Douglas D. Waltman
Vice President of Training
and Development

Scott W. White

Vice President of People and
Performance Systems
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PART 1
Item 1. Business

General

References to “Applebee’s,” “we,” “us,” and “our” in this document are references to Applebee’s
International, Inc. and its subsidiaries and any predecessor companies of Applebee’s International, Inc.
We develop, franchise and operate casual dining restaurants under the name “Applebee’s Neighborhood
Grill & Bar.” With nearly 1,600 restaurants as of the fiscal year ended December 28, 2003, Applebee’s
Neighborhood Grill & Bar is the largest casual dining concept in America, in terms of number of
restaurants and market share. Applebee’s International, Inc. maintains an Internet website address at
www.applebees.com. We make available free of charge through our website our annual report on Form
10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports
as soon as they are reasonably available after these materials are electronically filed with or furnished to
the Securities and Exchange Commission. -

We opened our first restaurant in 1986. We initially developed and operated six restaurants as a
franchisee of the Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar Division of an indirect subsidiary of W.R. Grace
& Co. In March 1988, we acquired substantially all the assets of our franchisor. When we acquired the
Applebee’s Division, it operated 13 restaurants and had ten franchisees, including us, operating 41
- franchise restaurants.

As of December 28, 2003, there were 1,585 Applebee’s restaurants. Franchisees operated 1,202 of these
restaurants and 383 restaurants were company operated. The restaurants were located in 49 states and
nine international countries. During 2003, 100 new restaurants were opened, including 74 franchise
restaurants and 26 company restaurants.

We acquired the Rio Bravo Cantina chain of Mexican casual dining restaurants and four specialty
restaurants in March 1995. In April 1999, we completed the sale of the Rio Bravo Cantina concept and
our four specialty restaurants. At the time of divestiture, we operated 40 Rio Bravo restaurants and
franchisees operated the remaining 25 restaurants.

Although we may acquire a new concept in the future, our current strategy is to focus on the Applebee’s
concept. We currently expect that the Applebee’s system will encompass at least 2,300 restaurants in the
United States with additional restaurant potential internationally.



The following table sets forth certain unaudited financial information and other restaurant data relating to
company and franchise restaurants, as reported to us by franchisees:

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 29, December 30,
2003 2002 2001
Number of restaurants:
Company:
Beginning of year ............cocevieiiiiinninn. 357 310 285
Restaurant openings...........c.covevivvininnann. 26 26 25
Restaurant closings........c.ccceevveiiiiiiiinne (2) — —
Restaurants acquired from franchisees....... . 11 - 21 -
Restaurants acquired by franchisees........... O = ' —
Endof year........c.cooivvevniiiiiininen. 383 357 310
Franchise:
Beginning of year .............ocoeviiiieieinnns 1,139 1,082 1,001
Restaurant Openings.........covveeverenenenanes 74 81 84
Restaurant CloSIngS........ccoeveverreerneaennnnn. )] 3) 3)
Restaurants acquired from franchisees...... an 21 L —
Restaurants acquired by franchisees........... 9 — —
End of year.................. e, - 1,202 1,139 1,082
Total:
Beginning of year ................ooviiiieiennt. 1,496 1,392 1,286
Restaurant openings..............cocoeeviiine. 100 ~ 107 109
Restaurant closings....... e (11) 3) 3
End of year........ e et 1,585 1,496 1,392
Weighted average weekly sales per restaurant:
COMPANY ..evuvvveenneeneeiieeiieenenaennnans $ 45,000 $ 43,019 § 42,660
FranchiSe .....covoevvvineiii v $ 45,271 $ 43,823 $ 42 241
Total. ..o $ 45205 % 43,641 $ 42,334
Change in comparable restaurant sales:
L00) 1115711 PSP 5.2% 1.8% 2.5%
Franchise ........cooevviiniiiiii,, 3.7% 3.6% 3.0%
Total. e ‘ 4.1% 3.2% 2.9%
Total operating revenues (in thousands):
Company restaurant sales ...................... $ 867,158 § 724616 $ 651,119
Franchise royalties and fees® ................. 109,833 102,180 93,225
Other franchise income®....................... 13,147 2,688 —_
Total. .o, $ 990,138 § 829,484 % 744,344

) When computing comparable restaurant sales, restaurants open for at least 18 months are compared from period to period.

@ Franchise royalties are generally 4% of each franchise restaurant’s reported monthly gross sales. Reported franchise sales, in
thousands, were $2,725,179, $2,519,373 and $2,275,169 in fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Franchise fees typically
range from $30,000 to $35,000 for each restaurant opened.

® Other franchise income includes insurance premiums from franchisee participation in our captive insurance company and
revenue from information technology products and services provided to certain franchisees.




The Applebee’s System

Concept. Each Applebee’s restaurant is designed as an attractive, friendly, neighborhood establishment
featuring moderately priced, high quality food and beverage items, table service and a comfortable
atmosphere. Our restaurants appeal to a wide range of customers including young adults, senior citizens and
families with young children.

Applebee’s also offers its customers the convenience of carry-out service. In 2002, we initiated phase one
of a new two phase “To Go” program. Phase one included the use of standardized state-of-the-art
packaging, interior and exterior signage and a focused training program. Phase two of the program features
the additional convenience of our Carside To Go™ initiative in which customers place their orders by
telephone, park in designated spots at our restaurants and servers deliver their orders to their vehicles. In
November 2003, we completed the implementation of the Carside To Go™ service at all company-owned
restaurants where practicable. The implementation of this service will be substantially complete by the end
of 2004 in our franchise restaurants.

We have set certain specifications for the design of our restaurants. Our restaurants are primarily located in
free-standing buildings, end caps of strip shopping centers, and shopping malls. Each restaurant has a bar,
and many restaurants offer patio seating. The decor of each restaurant incorporates artifacts and
memorabilia such as old movie posters, musical instruments and sports equipment. Restaurants also
frequently display photographs, magazine and newspaper articles highlighting local history and
personalities. These items give each restaurant an individual, neighborhood identity. In addition, we
require that each restaurant be remodeled every six to seven years to embody the design elements of the
current prototype.

Menu. Each restaurant offers a diverse menu of high quality, moderately priced food and beverage items
consisting of traditional favorites and signature dishes. The restaurants feature a broad selection of entrees,
including beef, chicken, pork, seafood and pasta items prepared in a variety of cuisines, as well as
appetizers, salads, sandwiches, specialty drinks and desserts. Substantially all restaurants offer beer, wine,
liquor and premium specialty drinks. During 2003, alcoholic beverages accounted for 13.1% of company
owned restaurant sales.

Restaurant Operations. We and our franchisees operate restaurants in accordance with uniform operating
standards and specifications. These standards pertain to the quality and preparation of menu items, selection
of menu items, maintenance and handling of food, maintenance and cleanliness of premises and employee
conduct. Our quality assurance department is responsible for establishing and monitoring our food safety
programs. We develop all standards and specifications with input from franchisees, and they are applied on
a system-wide basis. .

Training. We have a comprehensive training program for restaurant associates and managers. The training
programs utilize a combination of on-the-job training, video, computer and print-based materials. Program
materials are routinely revised to reflect the most recent operational procedures and standards.

Restaurant associates are provided with a structured orientation and five-day training program upon hire.
This training is provided by restaurant trainers who have completed an extensive certification process to
become a trainer. In addition, associates receive ongoing training to further develop their job skills and
knowledge.

Restaurant managers complete a 12-week training and orientation process upon hire. The program is
executed at certified training restaurants located throughout the Applebee’s system. The training program
provides skill and knowledge training for key operations and management processes. In addition, ongoing




training and development programs are offered for experienced managers regarding leadership and
operations management. '

When opening new restaurants, a six-day training program is provided for all new associates. The training
is conducted by certified, experienced trainers from Applebee’s restaurants located throughout the system.
Upon the opening of the restaurant, the training team remains for an additional six days to provide support
and coaching of the new associates.

Advertising. We have historically concentrated our advertising and marketing efforts primarily on food-
specific promotions. We advertise on a national, regional and local basis, utilizing primarily television,
radio and print media. In 2003, approximately 4.0% of sales for company restaurants was spent on
advertising. This amount includes contributions to the national advertising pool which develops and funds
the specific national promotions. We focus the remainder of our advertising expenditures on local
advertising in areas with company owned restaurants.

Purchasing. Maintaining high food quality and system-wide consistency is a central focus of our
purchasing program. We mandate quality standards for all products used in the restaurants, and we maintain
a limited list of approved suppliers from which we and our franchisees must select. We have negotiated
purchasing agreements with most of our approved suppliers which result in volume discounts for us and our
franchisees. Additionally, we purchase and maintain inventories of certain specialty products to assure
sufficient supplies for the system. In 2001, we began a multi-year supply chain management initiative
designed to leverage our size, improve sourcing of products and optimize distribution.

We are committed to providing our customers with products that meet or exceed regulatory and industry
standards for food safety as well as our high quality standards. Our quality assurance department establishes
and monitors our food safety programs, including supplier and distributor audits, food safety and sanitation
monitoring and product testing.

Company Restaurants

Company Restaurant Openings and Acquisitions. Our expansion strategy is to cluster restaurants in targeted
markets, thereby increasing consumer awareness and convenience, and enabling us to take advantage of
operational, distribution and advertising efficiencies. Our development experience indicates that when we
open multiple restaurants within a particular market, our market share increases.

In order to maximize overall system growth, our expansion strategy through 1992 emphasized franchise
arrangements with experienced, successful and financially capable restaurant operators. We continue to
expand the Applebee’s system across the United States through franchise operations, but beginning in 1992,
our growth strategy also included increasing the number of company owned restaurants. We have tried to
achieve this goal in two ways. First, we have developed strategic territories. Second, when franchises are
available for purchase under acceptable financial terms, we have selectively acquired existing franchise
restaurants and terminated the selling franchisee’s related development rights. Using this strategy, we have
opened 286 new restaurants and acquired 113 franchise restaurants over the last eleven years and have
expanded from a total of 31 company owned or operated restaurants as of December 27, 1992 to a total of
383 as of December 28, 2003. In addition, as part of our portfolio management strategy, we have sold 35
restaurants to franchisees during this eleven-year period.




We opened 26 new company Applebee’s restaurants in 2003 and anticipate opening at least 28 new
company Applebee’s restaurants in 2004. We may open more or fewer restaurants depending upon the
availability of appropriate new sites. The following table shows the areas where our company restaurants
were located as of December 28, 2003:

Area

Detroit/Southern Michigan ...........cccveceeirinecirciere e, 60

New England (includes Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire,
New York, Rhode Island and Vermont).........ccoevervvueerericrencnnnes 60
Minneapolis/St. Paul, MinNeSOta. ......o.ereereiecieencoreereneirerceererienecenes 56
North/Central TeXas.......cocciireienrieniritieineeren s cerses e srereae e 42
St. Louis, MisSouri/IIHNOiS ........ccceeecevviveciecin e eis e s svaenn 41
e e e N AT L e e e e T T e e v e - -39

" Kansas City, Missouri/Kansas..........c.c..liveereereeces e T 28

Washington, D.C. (Maryland, Virginia).........c.cccocervrvmncenrnesrencenneas 27
Las Vegas/Reno, Nevada........c.ccocoerieiciinnnecciiccnecccnenens 15
Albuquerque, New MeXiCo........ccccrreriiirirerenrieiesencneeseerecereees 8
San Diego/Southern California...........coceovuecrvniieneccnncensccee 7

Restaurant Operations. The staff for a typical restaurant consists of one general manager, one kitchen
manager, two or three managers and approximately 60 hourly employees. All managers of company
owned restaurants receive a salary and performance bonus based on restaurant sales, profits and
adherence to our standards. As of December 28, 2003, we employed 12 Regional Vice Presidents of
Operations/Directors of Operations and 58 Area Directors. The Area Directors’ duties include regular
restaurant visits and inspections which ensure the ongoing maintenance of our standards of quality,
service, cleanliness, value, and courtesy. In addition to providing a significant contribution to revenues

‘and operating earnings, we use company owned restaurants for many purposes which are integral to the

development of the entire system, including testing of new menu items and training of franchise
restaurant managers and operating personnel.

The Applebee’s Franchise System

Franchise Territory and Restaurant Openings. We currently have exclusive franchise arrangements with
70 franchise groups, including 20 international franchisees. We have generally selected franchisees that
are experienced multi-unit restaurant operators who have been involved with other restaurant concepts.
Our franchisees operate Applebee’s restaurants in 42 states and nine international countries. We have
assigned the vast majority of all domestic territories in all states except Hawaii or have designated them
for company development.

As of December 28, 2003, there were 1,202 franchise restaurants. Franchisees opened 84 restaurants in
2001, 81 restaurants in 2002, and 74 restaurants in 2003. We anticipate between 70 to 80 franchise
restaurant openings in 2004.

Development of Restaurants. We make available to franchisees the physical specifications for a typical
restaurant, and we retain the right to prohibit or modify the use of any plan. Each franchisee is
responsible for selecting the site for each restaurant within their territory. We assist franchisees in
selecting appropriate sites, and any selection made by a franchisee is subject to our approval. We also
conduct a physical inspection, review any proposed lease or purchase agreement, and make available
demographic studies.




Domestic Franchise Arrangements. Generally, franchise arrangements consist of a development
agreement and separate franchise agreements. Development agreements grant the exclusive right to
develop a number of restaurants in a designated geographical area. The term of a domestic development
agreement is generally 20 years. The franchisee enters into a separate franchise agreement for the
operation of each restaurant. Each agreement has a term of 20 years and permits renewal for up to an
additional 20 years in accordance with the terms contained in the then current franchise agreement
(including the then current royalty rates and advertising fees) and upon payment of an additional franchise
fee.

For each restaurant developed, a franchisee is currently obligated to pay an initial franchisee fee (which
‘typically ranges from $30,000 to $35,000) and a royalty fee equal to 4% of the restaurant’s monthly gross
sales. We have previously executed agreements with a majority of our franchisees which maintain the
existing royalty fees of 4% and extend the current franchise and development agreements until January 1,
2020. The revised agreements establish new restaurant development obligations over the next several
years. These revised agreements contain provisions which allow for the continued development of the
States. The terms, royalties and advertising fees under a limited number of franchise agreements and the
franchise fees under older development agreements vary from the currently offered arrangements.

Advertising. We currently require domestic franchisees to contribute 2.25% of gross sales to the national
advertising pool. This amount is in addition to their required spending of at least 1.5% of gross sales on
local advertising and promotional activities. Franchisees also promote the opening of each restaurant and
we reimburse the franchisee for 50% of the out-of-pocket opening advertising expenditures, subject to
certain conditions. The maximum amount we will reimburse for these expenditures is $2,500. Under our
franchise agreements, we can increase the combined amount of the advertising fee and the amount
required to be spent on local advertising and promotional activities to a maximum of 5% of gross sales.

Training and Support. We provide ongoing advice and assistance to franchisees in connection with the
operation and management of each restaurant through training sessions, meetings, seminars, on-premises
visits, and by written or other material. We also assist franchisees with business planning, restaurant
development, technology and human resource efforts.

Operations Quality Control. We continuously monitor franchise restaurant operations, principally
through our full-time franchise consultants (27 as of December 28, 2003). We make both scheduled and
unannounced inspections of restaurants to ensure that only approved products are in use and that our
prescribed operations practices and procedures are being followed. During 2003, representatives made an
average of approximately two visits to each of our franchise restaurants during which they conducted an
inspection and consultation in the restaurant. We have the right to terminate a franchise if a franchisee
does not operate and maintain a restaurant in accordance with our requirements.

Franchise Business Council. We maintain a Franchise Business Council which provides us with advice
about operations, marketing, product development and other aspects of restaurant operations for the
purpose of improving the franchise system. As of December 28, 2003, the Franchise Business Council
consisted of eight franchisee representatives and three members of our senior management. Two
franchisee representatives are permanent members and one franchisee representative must be a franchisee
with five or less restaurants. Franchisees elect the remaining franchisee representatives annually.

International Franchise Arrangements. We continue to pursue international franchising of the
Applebee’s concept under a long-term strategy of controlled expansion. This strategy includes seeking
qualified franchisees with the resources to open multiple restaurants in each territory and those with
familiarity with the specific local business environment. We are currently focusing on international
franchising in Canada, Mexico, Central and South America and the Mediterranean/Middle East. In this




regard, we currently have development agreements with 20 international franchisees. Franchisees
operated 47 international restaurants as of December 28, 2003. The success of further international
expansion will depend on, among other things, local acceptance of the Applebee’s concept and our ability
to attract qualified franchisees and operating personnel. We must also comply with the regulatory
. requirements of the local jurisdictions, and supervise international franchisee operations effectively.

Franchise Financing. Although financing is the sole responsibility of the franchisee, we make available
to franchisees information about financial institutions interested in financing the costs of restaurant
development for qualified franchisees. None of these financial institutions is our affiliate or agent, and
we have no control over the terms or conditions of any financing arrangement offered by these financial
institutions.

In 2003, we arranged for a lease financing company to provide capital to qualified franchisees for
investments in certain sales and technology initiatives over a three-year period ending in September 2006
under standard leasing terms and conditions. Under the terms of the arrangement, we do not guarantee
any portion of the financing.

In November 2003, we arranged for a financing company to provide up to $75 million to qualified

franchisees for short-term loans to fund remodel investments. Under the terms of this financing program,
~we will provide a limited guarantee pool for the loans advanced during the three-year period ending

December 2006. There were no loans outstanding under this program as of December 28, 2003.

Competition

We expect competition in the casual dining segment of the restaurant industry to remain intense with
respect to price, service, location, concept, and the type and quality of food. There is also intense
competition for real estate sites, qualified management personnel, and hourly restaurant staff. Our
competitors include national, regional and local chains, as well as local owner-operated restaurants. We
have a number of well-established competitors. Some of these companies have been in existence longer
than we have, and therefore they may be better established in the markets where our restaurants are or
may be located.

Service Marks

We own the rights to the “Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar®” service mar k and certain variations
thereof and to other service marks used in our system in the United States and in various foreign
countries. We are aware of names and marks similar to our service marks used by third parties in
certain limited geographical areas. We intend to protect our service marks by appropriate legal action
where and when necessary.

Government Regulation

Our restaurants are subject to numerous federal, state, and local laws affecting health, sanitation and
safety standards. Our restaurants are also subject to state and local licensing regulation of the sale of
alcoholic beverages. Each restaurant is required to obtain appropriate licenses from regulatory authorities
allowing it to sell liquor, beer, and wine. We also require that each restaurant obtain food service licenses
from local health authorities. Our licenses to sell alcoholic beverages must be renewed annually and may
be suspended or revoked at any time for canse. This would include violation of any law or regulation
pertaining to alcoholic beverage control by us or our employees. Among such laws are those regulating
the minimum age of patrons or employees, advertising, wholesale purchasing, and inventory control. If
one of our restaurants failed to maintain its license to sell alcohol or serve food, it would significantly




harm the success of that restaurant. In order to reduce this risk, we operate each restaurant in accordance
with standardized procedures designed to facilitate compliance with all applicable codes and regulations.

We are subject to various federal and state environmental regulations, but these regulations have not had a
material adverse effect on our operations. New environmental requirements and regulations could delay .
or prevent development of new restaurants in particular locations.

Our employment practices are governed by various governmental employment regulations. These include
minimum wage, overtime, immigration, family leave and working condition regulations.

We are subject to a variety of federal and state laws governing franchise sales and the franchise
relationship. In general, these laws and regulations impose certain disclosure and registration
requirements prior to the sale and marketing of franchises. Recent decisions of several state and federal
courts and recently enacted or proposed federal and state laws demonstrate a trend toward increased
protection of the rights and interests of franchisees against franchisors. Such decisions and laws may
limit the ability of franchisors to enforce certain provisions of franchise agreements or to alter or
terminate franchise agreements. Due to the scope of our business and the complexity of franchise
regulations, we may encounter minor compliance issues from time to time. We do not believe, however,
that any of these issues will have a material adverse effect on our business.

Under certain court decisions and statutes, owners of restaurants and bars in some states in which we own
or operate restaurants may be held liable for serving alcohol to intoxicated customers whose subsequent
conduct results in injury or death to a third party. We cannot guarantee that we will not be subject to such
liability. We do believe, however, that our insurance presently provides adequate coverage for such

liability.

Employees

As of December 28, 2003, we employed approximately 26,900 full and part-time employees. Of those,
approximately 520 were corporate personnel, 1,630 were restaurant managers or managers in training and
24,750 were employed in non-management full and part-time restaurant positions. Of the 520 corporate
employees, approximately 180 were in management positions and 340 were general office employees,
including part-time employees.

We consider our employee relations to be good. Most employees, other than restaurant management and
corporate personnel, are paid on an hourly basis. We believe that we provide working conditions and
wages that compare favorably with those of our competition. We have never experienced a work
stoppage due to labor difficulty, and our employees are not covered by a collective bargaining agreement.
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Executive and Other Senior Officers of the Registrant

Our executive and other senior officers as of December 28, 2003 are shown below.

Name Age Position

Lloyd L. Hill ..o 59  Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer
and President

Steven K. Lumpkin. ............ 49  Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(Member of the Board of Directors effective January 2004)

David L. Goebel.................. 53 Executive Vice President of Operations (Chief Operating
Officer effective January 2004)

Louis A. Kaucic .................. 52 Executive Vice President and Chief People Officer

John C. Cywinski................ 41 Senior Vice President (Executive Vice President effective
January 2004) and Chief Marketing Officer

Larry A. Cates.......cceeeennee. 55 President of International Division

Philip R. Crimmiins.............. 52 Senior Vice President of Development

Kurt Hankins.........ccovecenanee, 43 Senior Vice President of Menu Development and Innovation

David R. Parsley ................. 57 Senior Vice President of Supply Chain Management

Carin L. Stutz........cccceunnnee. 47  Senior Vice President of Company Operations

Beverly O. Elving ............... 50  Vice President of Accounting

Janell E. Jones........c........... 42 Vice President of Performance Systems

Robert T. Steinkamp........... 58 Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel

Lioyd L. Hill was elected a director in August 1989. Mr. Hill was appointed Executive Vice President
and Chief Operating Officer in January 1994. In December 1994, he assumed the role of President in
addition to his role as Chief Operating Officer. Effective January 1, 1997, Mr. Hill assumed the role of
Co-Chief Executive Officer. In January 1998, he assumed the full duties of Chief Executive Officer. In
May 2000, Mr. Hill was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors. Prior to joining Applebee’s, he
served as President of Kimberly Quality Care, a home health care and nurse personnel staffing company
from December 1989 to December 1993, where he also served as a director from 1988 to 1993, having
joined that organization in 1980.

Steven K. Lumpkin was employed by Applebee’s in May 1995 as Vice President of Administration. In
January 1996, he was promoted to Senior Vice President of Administration. In November 1997, he
assumed the position of Senior Vice President of Strategic Development and in January 1998 was
promoted to Executive Vice President of Strategic Development. He was named Chief Development
Officer in March 2001. In March 2002, Mr. Lumpkin assumed the position of Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer. In January 2004, he was appointed to the Board of Directors. Prior to joining Applebee’s,
Mr. Lumpkin was a Senior Vice President of a division of the Olsten Corporation, Kimberly Quality
Care, from July 1993 until January 1995. From June 1990 until July 1993, Mr. Lumpkin was an
Executive Vice President and a member of the board of directors of Kimberly Quality Care. From
January 1978 until June 1990, Mr. Lumpkin was employed by Price Waterhouse LLP, where he served as
a management consulting partner and certified public accountant.

David L. Goebel was employed by Applebee’s in February 2001 as Senior Vice President of Franchise
Operations and was promoted to the position of Executive Vice President of Operations in December
2002. In January 2004, Mr. Goebel was promoted to Chief Operating Officer. Prior to joining
Applebee’s, Mr. Goebel headed a management company that provided consulting and strategic planning
services to various businesses from April 1998 to February 2001. Prior to 1998, he was a franchise
principal with an early developer group of the Boston Market concept. Mr. Goebel’s business experience
also includes positions as Vice President of Business Development for Rent-a-Center (a subsidiary of
Thorn, EMI) and Vice President of Operations for Ground Round restaurants.
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Louis A. Kaucic was employed by Applebee’s in October 1997 as Senior Vice President of Human
Resources. He was named Chief People Officer in March 2001 and Executive Vice President in March
2003. Prior to joining Applebee’s, Mr. Kaucic was Vice President of Human Resources and later
promoted to Senior Vice President of Human Resources with Unique Casual Restaurants, Inc., which
operated several restaurant concepts, from July 1992 until October 1997. From 1982 to 1992, he was
employed by Pizza Hut, Inc. in a variety of positions, including Director of Employee Relations. From
1978 to 1982, Mr. Kaucic was employed by Kellogg’s as an Industrial Relations Manager.

John C. Cywinski was employed by Applebee’s in July 2001 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Marketing Officer and he was promoted to Executive Vice President in January 2004. Prior to joining
Applebee’s, Mr. Cywinski was employed as Vice President of Brand Strategy for McDonald’s
Corporation from April 1999 to July 2001. From October 1996 to April 1999, he was President of Buena
Vista Pictures Marketing, the motion picture division of The Walt Disney Company. Prior to The Walt
Disney Company, Mr. Cywinski was Vice President of U.S. Marketing for Burger King Corporation,
where he held various positions of increasing responsibility from 1989 to 1996. He started his career with
the Leo Burnett Advertising Agency in 1984.

Larry A. Cates was employed by Applebee’s in May 1997 as President of the International Division.
Prior to joining Applebee’s, Mr. Cates spent 17 years with PepsiCo Restaurants developing international
markets for that company’s Pizza Hut, Taco Bell and KFC brands. From 1994 to 1997, Mr. Cates was
Vice President of Franchising and Development — Europe/Middle East, and from 1990 to 1994, he was
Chief Executive Officer of Pizza Hut UK, Ltd., a joint venture between PepsiCo Restaurants and
Whitbread.

Philip R. Crimmins was employed by Applebee’s in August 2002 as Vice President of Operations
Excellence. In September 2003, Mr. Crimmins was promoted to Senior Vice President of Development.
Prior to joining Applebee’s, he was employed by Pizza Hut, Inc. for 27 years, most recently as Vice
President of Service Strategies. While at Pizza Hut, Inc., Mr. Crimmins held several other positions of
increasing responsibility, including senior leadership positions in research and development, concept
development, customer satisfaction, field training, and restaurant operations.

Kurt Hankins was employed by Applebee’s in August 2001 as Vice President of Research and
Development. In December 2003, Mr. Hankins was promoted to Senior Vice President of Menu
Development and Innovation. Prior to joining Applebee’s, he served as Vice President of Food and
Beverage for Darden Restaurants, Inc. from July 1999 through July 2001. From August 1994 to July
1999, he served as Director of Food Research and Development for Darden Restaurants, Inc. Prior to his
employment with Darden Restaurants, Inc., he held various positions in food and beverage research and
development within the restaurant industry.

David R. Parsley was employed by Applebee’s in April 2000 as Senior Vice President of Purchasing and
Distribution. In January 2003, Mr. Parsley was named Senior Vice President of Supply Chain
Management. Prior to joining Applebee’s, Mr. Parsley held several positions with Prandium, Inc.,
operator of El Torito, Chi-Chi’s and Koo Koo Roo, from November 1996 to April 2000, most recently as
Senior Vice President of Quality and Supply Chain Management. He has also held purchasing positions
with The Panda Management Company, Carl Karcher Enterprises, Proficient Food Company, Inc., and
Baxter Healthcare Corporation.

Carin L. Stutz was employed by Applebee’s in November 1999 as Senior Vice President of Company
Operations.  Prior to joining Applebee’s, Ms. Stutz was Division Vice President with Wendy’s
International from July 1994 to November 1999. From 1993 to 1994, she was Regional Operations Vice
President for Sodexho, USA. From 1990 to 1993, Ms. Stutz was employed by Nutri/System, Inc. as Vice
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President of Corporate Operations. Prior to 1990, Ms. Stutz was employed for 12 years with Wendy’s
International.

Beverly O. Elving was employed by Applebee’s in June 1998 as Director of Corporate Accounting. In
September 2002, Ms. Elving was promoted to Vice President of Accounting. Prior to joining Applebee’s,
she was Chief Financial Officer from 1996 to 1998 for Integrated Medical Resources, a publicly-held
management services company. From 1990 to 1996, Ms. Elving was employed by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation as Director of Financial Operations and was later promoted to Vice President of
Financial Operations & Accounting. Ms. Elving, a certified public accountant, was also employed by
Arthur Andersen & Co.

Janell E. Jones was employed by Applebee’s in February 2000 as Vice President of Performance
Systems. Prior to joining Applebee’s, Ms. Jones was Regional Market Leader of the Hay Group, a
nationally recognized independent compensation consulting firm. From 1993 to 1998, she was a
Regional Director with the Hay Group. Ms. Jones has also held several management positions relating to
compensation and employee benefits with several other companies. Ms. Jones resigned from Applebee’s
effective December 31, 2003.

Robert T. Steinkamp was employed by Applebee’s in January 1990 as General Counsel. In March 1991,
he was promoted to Vice President and General Counsel. Prior to joining Applebee’s, Mr. Steinkamp
was a partner in the law firm of Beckett & Steinkamp. Mr. Steinkamp resigned from Applebee’s
effective January 5, 2004.

Item 2. Properties

As of December 28, 2003, we owned and operated 383 restaurants. Of these, we leased the land and
building for 63 sites, owned the building and leased the land for 165 sites, and owned the land and
building for 155 sites. In addition, as of December 28, 2003, we owned 6 sites for future development of
restaurants and had entered into 18 lease agreements for restaurant sites we plan to open during 2004.
Our leases generally have an initial term of 15 to 20 years, with renewal terms of 5 to 20 years, and
provide for a fixed rental plus, in certain instances, percentage rentals based on gross sales.

We own an 80,000 square foot office building and lease a 23,000 square foot office building in Overland
Park, Kansas, located in the Kansas City metropolitan area, in which our corporate offices are

headquartered. We also lease office space in certain regions in which we operate restaurants.

Under our franchise agreements, we have certain rights to gain control of a restaurant site in the event of
default under the lease or the franchise agreement.
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The following table sets forth the 49 states and the nine international countries in which Applebee’s are
located and the number of restaurants operating in each state or country as of December 28, 2003:

Number of Restaurants

State or Country Company Franchise Total System
Domestic:

Alabama......covveeevcvirireie e — 28 28

Alaska — 2 2

—_ 25 25

— 7 7

8 78 86

— 30 30

—_ 10 10

‘ 2 5 7

Florida......cocevvvienns e e —_ 89 89

Georgia — 67 67

Idaho.............. — 9 9

inois................ 10 46 56

Indiana 3 56 59

— 23 23

13 17 30

4 28 32

— 17 17

7 — 7

9 11 20

30 — 30

Michigan..........cooevinniniincnnne, 60 14 74

MinNNesota .....c..ocoevivveceeereeierceeenens 52 2 54

MiSSISSIPP cvvvrreiieceiric e — 14 14

MISSOUL ..cvveieereiee e 39 9 48

MONtana........ccooeeevvervrenreinreccreneens — 7 7

Nebraska ......cocooveevvveiiineeeeirenen. —_ 17 17

Nevada.......ccoeeevvieeeireeeiies e 14 — 14

New Hampshire ........ccccceveerinennn 12 — 12

New Jersey...ooovvvrvienninrinnie e —_ 34 34

New MexXico ..o, 8 6 14

New YorK....oocoovvivviriecinvieenrecnnnn 1 82 83

1 49 50

— 9 9

— 80 80

— 15 15

Oregon — 15 15

Pennsylvania 1 49 50

Rhode Island .............occeeieeceninenns 7 — 7

South Carolina — 42 42

South Dakota......... —_ 4 4

TeNNesSSee. covvieiciererrieieeerervreeeen. — 46 46

TEXAS..cvi v ereeee e 42 30 72

Utah oo — 12 12

VEeImONt ..eovrrieereriireereeniecneens 3 — 3

ViIrginia.....oooeeveeienmeeinniciinicinees 52 — 52

Washington .........cccovvecvrconnncrnenne — 21 21

West Virginia......cocoovvcinnnnencinnen 1 12 13

WISCONSIN ..vvvveeiiiceiceeineeee e, 4 34 38

WYOHIING .vveveveveirr i nesneareaens — 4 4

Total DomestiC.......ccccovevreervenrivnn. 383 1,155 1,538
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Number of Restaurants
State or Country Company Franchise Total System

International:
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383 1,202 1,585

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are involved in various legal actions which include, without limitation, employment law related
matters, dram shop claims, personal injury claims and other such normal restaurant operational matters.
In each instance, we believe that we have meritorious defenses to the allegations made and we are
vigorously defending these claims.

While the resolution of the matters described above may have an impact on our financial results for the
period in which they are resolved, we believe that the ultimate disposition of these matters will not,
individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect upon our business or consolidated
financial statements.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Not applicable.
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Item 5.

1.

PARTII
Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Our common stock trades on The Nasdaq Stock Market® under the symbol APPB.

The table below sets forth for the fiscal quarters indicated the reported high and low sale prices of
our common stock, as reported on The Nasdaq Stock Market.

o 22003. ... 2002 o .
: : High Low High Low
First Quarter $ 2830 § 23.09 $ 2541 $§ 21.20
Second Quarter $ 3175 $ 2675 $ 2767 $§ 2226
Third Quarter $ 3347 $ 2974 $ 2350 § 193
Fourth Quarter § 4019 § 30.80 $ 2635 $ 19.03

Number of stockholders of record at December 28, 2003: 1,349

We declared an annual dividend of $0.07 per common share on December 11, 2003 for
stockholders of record on December 26, 2003, and the dividend was paid on January 23, 2004.
We declared an annual dividend of $0.06 per common share on December 12, 2002 for
stockholders of record on December 27, 2002, and the dividend was paid on January 30, 2003.

We presently anticipate continuing the payment of cash dividends based upon our annual net
income. The actual amount of such dividends will depend upon future earnings, results of
operations, capital requirements, our financial condition and certain other factors. There can be
no assurance as to the amount of net income that we will generate in 2004 or future years and,
accordingly, there can be no assurance as to the amount that will be available for the declaration
of dividends, if any.

For information on our equity compensation plans, refer to Item 12, “Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.”

16




Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth for the periods and the dates indicated our selected financial data. The
fiscal year ended December 31, 2000 contained 53 weeks, and all other periods presented contained 52
weeks. The following should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and
Notes thereto and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations™ appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS DATA:
Company restaurant sales...........ocoeervennns
Franchise royalties and fees ....................
Other franchise income .........cccceveveeenenee.

Total operating revenues..................

Operating earnings .........cceeeeereeeveeverreennes
Net €armings ........cccceveeeeveverereeirererereeenn,
Basic net eamings per share....................
Diluted net earnings per share.................
Dividends declared per share ..................
Basic weighted average shares
OULStANAING ...ccveviicvircrieerasree e
Diluted weighted average shares
outstanding.........ccecevieeeerrerinieereerneenns

BALANCE SHEET DATA
(AT END OF FISCAL YEAR):
Total assets.......cccccvevererrnnne e
Long-term debt, including
CUITENt POTEIOM...evrecerereirierecrre e
Stockholders’ equity .......c.ccocveveirecrineenn,

Fiscal Year Ended
December 28, December 29, December 30, December 31, December 26,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(in thousands, except per share amounts)
$ 867,158 $ 724,616 $ 651,119 $ 605,414 $ 596,754
109,833 102,180 93,225 84,738 72,830
13,147 2,688 — — —
$ 990,138 $ 829,484 $ 744,344 $ 690,152 $ 669,584
$ 153,647 $ 129,708 $ 112,427 $ 107,207 $ 94910
$ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 64,401 $ 63,161 $ 354,198
$ 1.69 $ 1.49 $ 1.16 $ 1.07 $ 0.85
$ 1.64 $ 1.46 $ 1.13 $ 1.07 $ 0.84
$ 0.07 $ 0.06 $ 0.05 $ 0.05 $ 0.04
55,296 55,605 55,512 58,841 63,908
56,939 56,922 56,877 59,170 64,353
$ 644,001 $ 566,114 $ 500,411 $ 471,707 $ 442,216
$ 20,862 $ 52,563 $ 74,568 $ 91,355 $ 108,100
$ 459,732 $ 392,581 $ 325,183 $ 281,718 $ 253,873
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Item 7. Management’s. Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations

Overview

Our results for 2003 were driven by the execution of integrated strategies, including improved food,
promotions backed by effective advertising, meeting our guests’ desires for more convenience, our focus on
operations excellence and the retention of better people.

We completed the rollout of our Carside To Go™ program in all company restaurants in November 2003
where practicable and our franchisees will continue implementation during 2004. We expect Carside To
Go™ to be a significant driver of sales and traffic growth in 2004.

Our revenues are generated from three primary sources:

e Company restaurant sales (food and beverage sales)
e Franchise royalties and fees
e Other franchise income

Beverage sales consist of sales of alcoholic beverages, while non-alcoholic beverages are included in food
sales. Franchise royalties are generally 4% of each franchise restaurant’s monthly gross sales. Franchise
fees typically range from $30,000 to $35,000 for each restaurant opened. Other franchise income
includes insurance premiums from franchisee participation in our captive insurance company and revenue
from information technology products and services provided to certain franchisees.

Comparable restaurant sales are based upon those restaurants open for at least 18 months and are
compared from period to period.

Certain expenses relate only to company operated restaurants. These include:

Food and beverage costs
Labor costs

Direct and occupancy costs
Pre-opening expenses

Cost of other franchise income includes the costs related to franchisee participation in our captive
insurance company and costs related to information technology products and services provided to certain
franchisees.

Other expenses, such as general and administrative and amortization expenses, relate to both company
operated restaurants and franchise operations. -

We operate on a 52 or 53 week fiscal year ending on the last Sunday in December. Our fiscal years ended
December 28, 2003, December 29, 2002 and December 30, 2001 each contained 52 weeks and are referred
to hereafter as 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

On September 20, 2002, we formed Neighborhood Insurance, Inc., a Vermont corporation and a wholly-
owned subsidiary, as a captive insurance company. Neighborhood Insurance, Inc. was established to
provide Applebee’s International, Inc. and qualified franchisees with workers’ compensation and general
liability insurance. Applebee’s International, Inc. and covered franchisees make premium payments to
the captive insurance company which pays administrative fees and insurance claims, subject to individual
and aggregate maximum claim limits under the captive insurance company’s reinsurance policies.
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Franchisee premium amounts billed by the captive insurance company are established based upon third-
party actuarial estimates of ultimate settlement costs for incurred claims and administrative fees. The
franchisee premiums are included in other franchise income ratably over the policy year. The related
offsetting expenses are included in cost of other franchise income. Accordingly, we do not expect
franchisee participation in the captive insurance company to have a material impact on our net earnings.

As of December 28, 2003 we have included in our consolidated balance sheet approximately $10,000,000
of assets restricted for the payment of claims, held primarily in cash equivalent investments, and
approximately $1,000,000 of other restricted assets. In addition, we have recorded current liabilities of
approximately $11,000,000 in loss and premiumn reserves related to the captive insurance subsidiary.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is based upon our
consolidated financial statements, which were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. These principles require us to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts in the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto. Actual results may
differ from these estimates, and such differences may be material to our consolidated financial statements. We
believe that the following significant accounting policies involve a higher degree of judgment or complexity.

Franchise revenues: Franchise revenues consist of franchise royalties, franchise fees and other franchise
~income: ~“We recognize royalties on a franchisee’s sales in the period in which the sales are reported to have
occurred. We also receive a franchise fee for each restaurant that a franchisee opens. The recognition of
franchise fees is deferred until we have performed substantially all of our related obligations as franchisor,
typically when the restaurant opens. Other franchise income includes insurance premiums from franchisee
participation in our captive insurance company and revenue from information technology products and
services provided to certain franchisees. Income from franchise premiums and information technology
services is recognized ratably over the related contract period. Income from information technology products
is recognized when the products are installed at the restaurant.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. The useful lives of the assets are based upon management’s expectations. We
periodically review the assets for changes in circumstances which may impact their useful lives.

Impairment of long-lived assets: We periodically review property and equipment for impairment on a
restaurant by restaurant basis using historical cash flows as well as current estimates of future cash flows
and/or appraisals. This assessment process requires the use of estimates and assumptions which are subject to
a significant degree of judgment. In addition, we periodically assess the recoverability of goodwill and other
intangible assets, which requires us to make assumptions regarding the future cash flows and other factors to
determine the fair value of the assets. If these assumptions change in the future, we may be required to record
impairment charges for these assets.

Legal and insurance reserves. We are periodically involved in various legal actions. We are required to
assess the probability of any adverse judgments as well as the potential range of loss. We determine the
required accruals after a review of the facts of each legal action. :

We use estimates in the determination of the appropriate liabilities for general liability, workers’ compensation
and health insurance. The estimated liability is established based upon historical claims data and third-party
actuarial estimates of settlement costs for incurred claims. Unanticipated changes in these factors may require
us to revise our estimates.

Employee incentive compensation plans. We have various long-term employee incentive compensation plans
which require us to make estimates to determine our liability based upon projected performance of plan
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criteria. If actual performance against the criteria differs from our estimates in the future, we will be required
to adjust our liability accordingly.

Receivables: We continually assess the collectibility of our franchise receivables. We establish our allowance
for bad debts based on several factors, including historical collection experience, the current economic
environment and other specific information available to us at the time. The allowance for bad debts may
change in the future due to changes in the factors above or other developments.

We periodically reassess our assumptions and judgments and make adjustments when significant facts and
circumstances dictate. A change in any of the above estimates could impact our consolidated statements of
earnings and the related asset or liability recorded in the consolidated balance sheets would be adjusted
accordingly. Historically, actual results have not been materially different than the estimates that are described
above.

Acquisitions

On November 7, 2002, we acquired the operations and assets of 21 Applebee’s restaurants located in the
Washington, D.C. area from a franchisee. Under the terms of the purchase agreement and the agreement
with the franchisee’s secured lender, the total purchase price of the acquisition was $34,250,000. The
agreement also provides for additional consideration in July 2004 if the restaurants achieve cash flows in
excess of historical levels. Our financial statements reflect the results of operations for these restaurants
subsequent to the date of acquisition.

On March 24, 2003, we acquired the operations and assets of 11 Applebee’s restaurants located in
Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky and Missouri for $21,800,000 in cash and $1,400,000 in assumed debt from a
franchisee. The total cash payment included $20,800,000 paid at closing, approximately $200,000 paid as
a deposit in fiscal 2002 and approximately $800,000 paid in the second quarter of 2003. Our financial
statements reflect the results of operations for these restaurants subsequent to the date of acquisition.

The following table is comprised of actual company restaurant sales for the restaurants acquired included
in our consolidated financial statements for each period presented and pro forma company restaurant sales
assuming the acquisitions occurred at the beginning of each respective period (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Actual company restaurant sales
for acquired restaurants ..............ccceveverevnnenn, $ 66300 $ 6300 $ —
Pro forma company restaurant sales
for acquired restaurants .............oeccoveverrevennnnn. $ 72,400 $ 68,400 $ 63,800

Disposition

On July 20, 2003, we completed the sale of eight company restaurants in the Atlanta, Georgia market to
an affiliate of an existing franchisee for $8,000,000 and recognized an immaterial gain in our consolidated
statements of earnings. In connection with the sale of these restaurants, we closed one restaurant in the
Atlanta market in June 2003. This transaction did not have a significant impact on our net earnings for
fiscal 2003. Actual company restaurant sales included in our consolidated financial statements for the
nine restaurants were approximately $10,300,000, $18,300,000 and $18,900,000 for 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively.
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Resuits of Operations

The following table contains information derived from our consolidated statements of earnings expressed as
a percentage of total operating revenues, except where otherwise noted. Percentages may not add due to
rounding.

Fiscal Year Ended
December 28, December 29, December 30,
2003 2002 20010
Revenues:
ComPpany restaurant sales .....................oooovveeosrsvvererioneres 87.6% 87.4% 87.5%
Franchise royalties and fees........cocovvvvevrcrrieiennncnnnenn. 11.1 12.3 12.5
Other franchise income.........occcvvecrirennnes 1.3 0.3 —
Total operating revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales (as a percentage of company restaurant sales):
Food and beverage........ovoovieeeecricictinnnic i 26.0% 26.6% 27.0%
Labor ..o 327 32.9 32.1
Direct and occupancy 25.0 25.1 253
Pre-0pening eXPense . ........vvceveriierserrrererirnssenssneninenenns 0.2 0.3 0.3
Total cost 0f SAlES ...ovvivierii e s 83.9% 84.8% 84.7%
Cost of other franchise income (as a percentage of other
franchise iNCOME) ........covivvvrncrrimnecec e s 96.6% 80.8% —
General and administrative eXpenses..........c..oooveuiceeeeiveniernns 9.6 9.8 9.8%
Amortization of intangible assets ... — — 0.8
Loss on disposition of restaurants and equipment .................. 0.1 0.1 0.2
Operating €armings. .......ccovceverereerirererirenereessesnrceresesesenereas 15.5 15.6 15.1
Other income (expense):
Investment iNCOME......cocceiiriiiincce e e 0.2 0.2 0.2
INterest EXPense .......ccvvvivriciiiiieee e 0.2) (0.3) (1.0)
Impairment of Chevys note receivable ........................... 0.9 — —
Other iNCOME (EXPENSE)......vvevvveecrerinririenirereecereeresienenes 0.2 0.1 (0.6)
Total other income (EXPENSe) .......c.covvevrreecviirencrnenns (0.8) 0.1 (1.4)
Earnings before income taxes...........cocoovvvivieceiiiiiieiinec s 14.8 15.7 13.7
INCOME TAXES ... oviviverieiieie et 5.3 5.7 5.0
NEE CAIMUIES . ....vcvevivesoreiieiereeeeee et st asbete s reeeeseracee 9.4% 10.0% 8.7%

(1) As a result of the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, “Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections,” the
extraordinary loss from the extinguishment of debt and the related tax benefit previously recognized in fiscal 2001
have been reclassified to other expense.

21




Fiscal Year Ended December 28, 2003 Compared With Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2002

Company Restaurant Sales. Total company restaurant sales increased $142,542,000 (20%) from
$724,616,000 in 2002 to $867,158,000 in 2003. Company restaurant openings and weighted average
weekly sales contributed approximately 9% and 5%, respectively, of the increase in total company
restaurant sales in 2003. The acquisition of 21 franchise restaurants in the Washington D.C. area in
November 2002 and 11 restaurants in Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, and Missouri in late March 2003
contributed approximately 8% of the increase in company restaurant sales. These increases were partially
offset by the sale of 8 restaurants in the Atlanta, Georgia market in July 2003.

Comparable restaurant sales at company restaurants increased by 5.2% in 2003. Weighted average
weekly sales at company restaurants increased 4.6% from $43,019 in 2002 to $45,000 in 2003. These
increases were due primarily to increases in guest traffic and in the average guest check resulting from
our food promotions. In addition, a portion of the increase resulted from the implementation of our To
Go initiative and menu price increases of approximately 1.5% in fiscal 2003. In November 2003, we
completed the implementation of our Carside To Go™ program in all company restaurants where
practicable. To Go sales mix increased from 5.0% of company restaurant sales in 2002 to 7.1% of
company restaurant sales in 2003.

Franchise Royalties and Fees. Franchise royalties and fees increased $7,653,000 (7%) from $102,180,000
in 2002 to $109,833,000 in 2003 due primarily to the increased number of franchise restaurants operating
during 2003 as compared to 2002 and increases in comparable restaurant sales. Weighted average weekly
sales and franchise comparable restaurant sales increased 3.3% and 3.7%, respectively, in 2003.

Other Franchise Income. Other franchise income increased from $2,688,000 in 2002 to $13,147,000 in
2003 due primarily to an increase of $10,200,000 in revenues recognized related to the franchise premium
amounts billed by the captive insurance company, which was formed in September 2002. Franchise
premiums are recognized in other franchise income ratably over the policy year.

Cost of Company Restaurant Sales. Food and beverage costs decreased from 26.6% in 2002 to 26.0% in
2003. This decrease was due to menu price increases and operational improvements resulting from our
supply chain management initiatives.

Labor costs decreased from 32.9% in 2002 to 32.7% in 2003. This decrease was due to lower hourly costs
due to higher sales volume at company restaurants and was partially offset by higher costs related to the
addition of dedicated To Go hourly labor at most of our restaurants during the second half of 2003 and
higher workers’ compensation costs.

Direct and occupancy costs decreased from 25.1% in 2002 to 25.0% in 2003 due primarily to lower rent
expense and depreciation expense, as a percentage of sales, and was partially offset by higher insurance
costs and higher packaging costs relating to our To Go initiative.

Cost of Other Franchise Income. Cost of other franchise income increased from $2,173,000 in 2002 to
$12,697,000 in 2003 due primarily to an increase in costs of $10,260,000 related to the operation of our
captive insurance company, which was formed in September 2002.

General and Administrative Expenses. General and administrative expenses decreased from 9.8% in 2002
to 9.6% in 2003 as a result of the absorption of general and administrative expenses over a larger revenue
base. This decrease was partially offset by higher depreciation expense related to our new information
systems and increased incentive compensation.




Impairment of Chevys Note Receivable. In June 2003, Chevys announced the sale of the majority of its
restaurants. Subsequent to the announcement, we received Chevys’ audited financial statements for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2002. During the fiscal quarter ended June 29, 2003, we fully impaired
the principal and accrued interest of approximately $8,800,000. In October 2003, Chevys Inc. filed a
voluntary petition to reorganize under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code.

Income Taxes. The effective income tax rate, as a percentage of earnings before income taxes, decreased
from 36.2% in 2002 to 36.0% in 2003 due to a reduction in state and local income taxes.

Fiscal Year Ended December 29, 2002 Combared With Fiscal Year Ended December 30, 2001

Company Restaurant Sales.  Total company restaurant sales increased $73,497,000 (11%) from
$651,119,000 in 2001 to $724,616,000 in 2002. Company restaurant openings contributed approximately
9% to the 11% increase in total company restaurant sales. The remaining increase was due to the
acquisition of 21 franchise restaurants in the Washington, D.C. area in November 2002 and increases in
weighted average weekly sales.

"' Comparable restaurant sales at company restaurants increased by 1.8% in 2002. Weighted average
weekly sales at company restaurants increased 0.8% from $42,660 in 2001 to $43,019 in 2002. These
increases were due primarily to increases in guest traffic and in the average guest check resulting from
our food promotions. In addition, a portion of the increase resulted from the implementation of our To
Go initiative and menu price increases of approximately 1.0% in 2002. To Go sales mix increased from
approximately 4% of company restaurant sales in 2001 to 5% of company restaurant sales in 2002.

Franchise Royalties and Fees. Franchise royalties and fees increased $8,955,000 (10%) from $93,225,000
in 2001 to $102,180,000 in 2002. The increased number of franchise restaurants operating during 2002 as
compared to 2001 contributed approximately 7% to the 10% total increase in franchise income. In addition,
comparable restaurant sales and weighted average weekly sales for franchise restaurants increased 3.6% and
3.7%, respectively, in 2002. :

Other Franchise Income. Other franchise income was $2,688,000 in 2002 due primarily to revenues
recognized related to the franchise premium amounts billed by the captive insurance company, which was
formed in September 2002. Franchise premiums are recognized in other franchise income ratably over the
policy year.

Cost of Company Restaurant Sales. Food and beverage costs decreased from 27.0% in 2001 to 26.6% in
2002. This decrease was due primarily to lower commodity costs and operational improvements resuiting
from our supply chain management initiatives implemented in 2001.

Labor costs increased from 32.1% in 2001 to 32.9% in 2002, This increase was due to increased hourly
wage rates and higher management salaries due to our new employee retention program and increased
incentive compensation. :

Direct and occupancy costs decreased from 25.3% in 2001 to 25.1% in 2002 due primarily to lower utility
costs and advertising costs, as a percentage of sales. These decreases were partially offset by higher
packaging costs relating to our To Go initiative.

Cost of Other Franchise Income. Cost of other franchise income was $2,173,000 in 2002 due primarily to

the costs related to the operation of our captive insurance company, which was formed in September
2002.
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General and Administrative Expenses. General and administrative expenses were 9.8% in both 2001 and
2002. General and administrative expenses were impacted by higher incentive compensation and higher
legal fees in 2002. These increases were offset by the costs incurred in 2001 associated with our purchasing
supply chain and strategic brand assessment projects and the absorption of general and administrative
expenses over a larger revenue base in 2002.

Amortization of Intangible Assets. Amortization of intangible assets decreased from $5,851,000 in 2001 to
$381,000 in 2002. This decrease was due to the elimination of goodwill amortization in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”

Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased in 2002 compared to 2001 due primarily to a reduction in our
debt levels and lower interest rates in 2002 as compared to 2001.

Other Income (Expense). Other income was $1,098,000 in 2002 compared to other expense of $4,720,000
in 2001. This favorable variance was due primarily to a payment of $4,470,000 to terminate our interest rate
swap agreements and the write-off of deferred financing costs of $1,976,000 in connection with the
refinancing of our debt in 2001 in accordance with SFAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4,
44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections.”

Income Taxes. The effective income tax rate, as a percentage of earnings before income taxes, decreased
from 36.8% in 2001 to 36.2% in 2002 due to lower state and local income taxes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our need for capital historically has resulted from the construction and acquisition of restaurants, the
repurchase of our common shares and investment in information technology systems. In the past, we
have obtained capital through public stock offerings, debt financing, and our ongoing operations. Cash
flows from our ongoing operations include cash generated from company and franchise operations, credit
from trade suppliers, real estate lease financing, and landlord contributions to leasehold improvements.
We have also used our common stock as consideration in the acquisition of restaurants. In addition, we
have assumed debt or issued new debt in connection with certain mergers and acquisitions.

Capital expenditures were $64,874,000 in 2002 (excluding the acquisition of 21 restaurants) and
$82,562,000 in 2003 (excluding the acquisition of 11 restaurants). We currently expect to open at least 28
company restaurants, and capital expenditures excluding acquisitions are expected to be between
$80,000,000 and $90,000,000 in 2004. These expenditures will primarily be for the development of new
restaurants, refurbishment and capital replacement for existing restaurants, and the enhancement of
information systems. Because we expect to continue to purchase a portion of our sites, the amount of
actual capital expenditures will be dependent upon, among other things, the proportion of leased versus
owned properties. In addition, if we open more restaurants than we currently anticipate or acquire
additional restaurants, our capital requirements will increase accordingly.

On November 7, 2002, we acquired the operations and assets of 21 Applebee’s restaurants located in the
Washington, D.C. area from a franchisee. Under the terms of the purchase agreement and the agreement
with the franchisee’s secured lender, the total purchase price of the acquisition was $34,250,000. The
agreement also provides for additional consideration in July 2004 if the restaurants achieve cash flows in
excess of historical levels. Our financial statements reflect the results of operations for these restaurants
subsequent to the date of acquisition.

On March 24, 2003, we acquired the operations and assets of 11 Applebee’s restaurants located in

Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky and Missouri for $21,800,000 in cash and $1,400,000 in assumed debt from a
franchisee. The total cash payment included $20,800,000 paid at closing, approximately $200,000 paid as
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a deposit in fiscal 2002 and approximately $800,000 paid in the second quarter of 2003. Our financial
statements reflect the results of operations for these restaurants subsequent to the date of acquisition.

On July 20, 2003, we completed the sale of eight company restaurants in the Atlanta, Georgia market to
an affiliate of an existing franchisee for $8,000,000 and recognized an immaterial gain in our consolidated
statements of earnings. In connection with the sale of these restaurants, we closed one restaurant in the
Atlanta market in June 2003. This transaction did not have a significant impact on our net earnings for
fiscal 2003.

Our bank credit agreement, as amended, expires in November of 2005 and provides for a $150,000,000
unsecured revolving credit facility, of which $25,000,000 may be used for the issuance of letters of credit.
The facility is subject to various covenants and restrictions which, among other things, require the
maintenance of stipulated fixed charge, leverage and indebtedness to capitalization ratios, as defined, and
limit additional indebtedness and capital expenditures in excess of specified amounts. Cash dividends are
limited to $10,000,000 annually. The facility is subject to standard other terms, conditions, covenants,
and fees. We are currently in compliance with the covenants contained in our credit agreement. As of
December 28, 2003, we had borrowings of $15,000,000 and had standby letters of credit of $12,000,000
outstanding under our revolving credit facility.

During 2003, we repurchased 1,679,500 shares of our common stock at an average price of $29.63 for an
aggregate cost of $49,800,000. In December 2003, our Board of Directors authorized an additional
repurchase of $80,000,000 of our common stock. As of December 28, 2003, we had $99,800,000
remaining under these authorizations.

As of December 28, 2003, our liquid assets totaled $17,894,000. These assets consisted of cash and cash
equivalents in the amount of $17,867,000 and short-term investments in the amount of $27,000. The
working capital deficit increased from $45,607,000 as of December 29, 2002 to $62,710,000 as of
December 28, 2003. This increase was due primarily to the increase in the loss reserve and unearned
premiums related to the captive insurance subsidiary and increases in accrued bonuses and accounts
payable and was partially offset by increases in inventories and receivables.

We believe that our liquid assets and cash generated from operations, combined with borrowings

available under our credit facilities, will provide sufficient funds for our operating, capital and other
requirements for the foreseeable future.
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The following table shows our debt amortization schedule, future capital lease commitments (including
principal and interest payments), future operating lease commitments and future purchase obligations as
of December 28, 2003 (in thousands):

Payments due by period
Certain Less than 1-3 3-5 More than

Contractual Obligations Total 1 year Years years 5 years
Long-term Debt (excluding capital

lease obligations).........ccocereecrrievenennne § 16,654 § 119 $ 15241 $§ 118 § 1,176

Capital Lease Obligations........c.ccecereevereneens 9,838 741 1,561 1,673 5,863

Operating Leases ......coocovverevecvercrevnroeeniencens 215,486 18,863 35,328 34,658 126,637

Purchase Obligations - Company" ............. 143,331 85,869 39,388 14,198 3,876

Purchase Obligations - Franchise” ............. 318,134 181,215 103,522 21,708 11,689

" The amounts for company purchase obligations include commitments for food items and supphes
severance and employment agreements, and other miscellaneous commitments.

@ The amounts for franchise purchase obligations include commitments for food items and supplies
made by Applebee’s International, Inc. for our franchisees. Applebee’s International, Inc. contracts with
certain suppliers to ensure competitive pricing. These amounts will only be payable by Applebee’s
International, Inc. if our franchisees do not meet certain minimum contractual requirements.

Other Contractual Obligations

We have outstanding lease guarantees of approximately $24,300,000 as of December 28, 2003 (see Note
15 to our Consolidated Financial Statements). We have not recorded a liability for these guarantees as of
December 28, 2003 or December 29, 2002.

We have severance and employment agreements with certain officers and other senior executives
providing for severance payments to be made in the event the employee resigns or is terminated related to
a change in control. The agreements define the circumstances which will constitute a change in control.
If the severance payments had been due as of December 28, 2003, we would have been required to make
payments totaling approximately $11,400,000. In addition, we have severance and employment
agreements with certain officers which contain severance provisions not related to a change in control.
Those provisions would have required aggregate payments of approximately $6,800,000 if such officers
had been terminated as of December 28, 2003.

On November 7, 2002, we acquired the operations and assets of 21 Applebee’s restaurants located in the
Washington, D.C. area from a franchisee. The purchase agreement provides for additional consideration
in July 2004 if the restaurants achieve cash flows in excess of historical levels. The amount of additional
payments, if any, under this agreement will not be material to our consolidated financial statements.

Inflation

Substantial increases in costs and expenses could impact our operating results to the extent such increases
cannot be passed along to customers. In particular, increases in food, supplies, labor and operating
expenses could have a significant impact on our operating results. We do not believe that inflation has
materially affected our operating results during the past three years.

A majority of our employees are paid hourly rates related to federal and state minimum wage laws and

various laws that allow for credits to that wage. The Federal government continues to consider an
increase in the minimum wage. Several state governments have increased the minimum wage and other
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state governments are also considering an increased minimum wage. In the past, we have been able to
pass along cost increases to customers through food and beverage price increases, and we will attempt to
do so in the future. We cannot guarantee, however, that all future cost increases can be reflected in our
prices or that increased prices will be absorbed by customers without at least somewhat diminishing
customer spending in our restaurants.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting
for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.” This Statement requires that a liability for a cost
associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized only when the liability is incurred and measured
at fair value. SFAS No. 146 is effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31,
2002. The initial adoption of this Statement in January 2003 did not have a material impact on our results
of operations or financial position.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” Interpretation
No. 45 supersedes Interpretation No. 34, “Disclosure of Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,”
and provides guidance to guarantors on the recognition and disclosure concerning obligations under
certain guarantees in interim and annual financial statements. The initial recognition and measurement
provisions of Interpretation No. 45 are effective for guarantees issued or modified after December 31,
2002, and are to be applied prospectively. The disclosure requirements were effective for financial
statements for interim or annual periods ending after December 15, 2002. We adopted the initial
recognition provisions of Interpretation No. 45 in January of 2003. The initial adoption of Interpretation
No. 45 did not have a material impact on our results of operations or financial position.

In December 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. (“FIN”) 46R, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities and Interpretation of ARB No. 51.” This interpretation, which replaces FASB
Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” clarifies the application of
Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements,” to certain entities in which
equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient
equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support. This
interpretation is required in financial statements for periods ending after March 15, 2004 for those
companies that have yet to adopt the provisions of FIN 46. We are currently assessing FIN 46R and,
although we have not completed our analysis, we do not expect the adoption to have a material impact on
our consolidated financial statements.

Forward-Looking Statements

The statements contained in the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” section regarding restaurant development, capital expenditures and financial
commitments are forward-looking and based on current expectations. There are several risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those described. These risks include
but are not limited to our ability and the ability of our franchisees to open and operate additional
restaurants profitably, the ability of our franchisees to obtain financing, the continued growth of our
franchisees, our ability to attract and retain qualified franchisees, the impact of intense competition in the
casual dining segment of the restaurant industry, and our ability to control restaurant operating costs
which are impacted by market changes, minimum wage and other employment laws, food costs and
inflation. For a more detailed discussion of the principal factors that could cause actual results to be
materially different, you should read our current report on Form 8-K which we filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on February 11, 2004. We disclaim any obligation to update forward-looking
statements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk from fluctuations in interest rates and changes in commodity prices. Our
revolving credit facility bears interest either at the bank’s prime rate or LIBOR plus 0.625%, at our
option. As of December 28, 2003, the total amount of debt subject to interest rate fluctuations was
$15,000,000. A 1% change in interest rates would result in an increase or decrease in interest expense of
$150,000 per year. We may from time to time enter into interest rate swap agreements to manage the
impact of interest rate changes on our earnings. Many of the food products we purchase are subject to
price volatility due to factors that are outside of our control such as weather and seasonality. As part of
our strategy to moderate this volatility, we have entered into fixed price purchase commitments.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See the Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on Page F-1.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

Not applicable.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

As of December 28, 2003, we have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures under the supervision and with the participation of the Chief Executive
Officer (“CEO”) and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”). Based on this evaluation, our management,
including the CEO and CFO, concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective.
During our most recent fiscal quarter, there have been no changes in our internal control over financial
reporting that occurred that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect our
internal control over financial reporting.
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PART 11
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

If you would like information about our executive officers, you should read the section entitled
“Executive and Other Senior Officers of the Registrant” in Part I of this report. You should read the
information under the caption “Information About the Board of Directors and Executive and Other Senior
Officers” for information on our Board of Directors and the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership
Reporting Compliance” for information regarding our Section 16(a) ownership compliance located in the
Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on or about May 13, 2004. We
incorporate that information in this document by reference.

Our Board of Directors has adopted a Code of Conduct for all employees and directors. A copy of this
document is available on our website at www.applebees.com, free of charge under the Investor/Media
Relations section. We will satisfy any disclosure requirements under Item 10 on Form 8-K regarding an
amendment to, or waiver from, any provision of the Code with respect to our principal executive officer,
principal financial officer, principal accounting officer and persons performing similar functions by
disclosing the nature of such amendment or waiver on our website or in a report on Form 8-K.

" Our Board of Directors has determined that Mr. Eric L. Hansen, a member of the audit committee and an
independent director, is an audit committee financial expert, as defined under 401(h) of Regulation S-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

If you would like information about our executive compensation, you should read the information under
the caption “Executive Compensation” and “Information About the Board of Directors and Executive and
Other Senior Officers” in the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on or
about May 13, 2004. We incorporate that information in this document by reference.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

If you would like information about the stock owned by our management and certain large stockholders
and our equity compensation plans, you should read the information under the caption “Stock Ownership
of Officers, Directors and Major Stockholders” and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the
Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on or about May 13, 2004. We
incorporate that information in this document by reference.

Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

If you would like information about certain transactions which we have completed or certain relationships
which we have entered into, you should read the information under the caption “Certain Transactions” in
the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on or about May 13, 2004. We
incorporate that information in this document by reference.

Item 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Services
If you would like information about fees paid to our auditors, you should read the information under the
caption “Fees and Services of Deloitte & Touche LLP” in the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of

Stockholders to be held on or about May 13, 2004. We incorporate that information in this document by
reference.
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Item 15.

(@)

(b)

PART IV
Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
List of documents filed as part of this report:
1. Financial Statements:

The financial statements are listed in the accompanying “Index to Consolidated Financial
Statements” on Page F-1.

2. Financial Statement Schedules:
None.
3. Exhibits:

The exhibits filed with or incorporated by reference in this report are listed on the Exhibit
Index beginning on page E-1.

Reports on Form §-K:

We filed a report on Form 8-K on October 20, 2003, announcing the temporary suspension of
trading under one of our benefit plans.

We furnished a report on Form 8-K on October 23, 2003 announcing the broadcast of our
third quarter 2003 earnings conference call over the Internet.

We furnished a report on Form 8-K on October 30, 2003, announcing third quarter 2003
diluted earnings per share of 45 cents.

We furnished a report on Form 8-K on November 10, 2003, announcing our presentation at
the Oppenheimer & Company 2003 Restaurant Conference.

We filed a report on Form 8-K on December 1, 2003, announcing November comparable
sales.

We filed a report on Form 8-K on December 12, 2003, announcing an increased annual
dividend and a stock repurchase authorization.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Date: March 8, 2004 By: /s/ Lloyd L. Hill

Lloyd L. Hill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN TO ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints Lloyd L. Hill and Rebecca R. Tilden, and each of them, his true and lawful
attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name,
place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments to this Form 10-K, and to file the same,
with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact or his substitute or substitutes,
may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By: /s/ Lloyd L. Hill Date:  March §, 2004

Liloyd L. Hill

Director, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer

(principal executive officer)

By: /s/ Steven K. Lumpkin Date:  March 8§, 2004

Steven K. Lumpkin

Director, Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

(principal financial officer)

By: /s/ Beverly O. Elving Date:  March 8, 2004

Beverly O. Elving
Vice President, Accounting
(principal accounting officer)
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By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

/s/ Erline Belton

Erline Belton
Director

/s/ Douglas R. Conant

Douglas R. Conant
Director

/s/ D. Patrick Curran

D. Patrick Curran
Director

/s/ Eric L. Hansen

Eric L. Hansen
Director

/s/ Mark S. Hansen

Mark S. Hansen
Director

/s/ Jack P. Helms

Jack P. Helms
Director

/s/ Burton M. Sack

Burton M. Sack
Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Applebee’s International, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Overland Park, Kansas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Applebee’s International, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the “Company™) as of December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002, and the related
consolidated statements of earnings, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three fiscal years
in the period ended December 28, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended December 28, 2003,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of

accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets with the adoption of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” on December 31, 2001.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
March 4, 2004
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APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share amounts)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS ...ttt e
Short-term investments, at market value...
Receivables, net of allowance
Receivables related to captive insurance subsidiary.........cccovrvrveeinininccnennes et
Inventories
Prepaid iNCOME LAXES ......cooviriicieiiiciciee ettt cee et se st ce e m e m e nmeas
Prepaid and other CHITENT ASSELS........ooivviviveiererieie e ere e e e sresesesssessesesesseresesssrereeseransons
Total current assets..............
- Property and-eqUipment, NEt... .. civ i i 2 TSt e n et e enoresssniveseraesens e i e s
GOOAWIL ...ttt sttt s et ettt bbb bbb bbb ema s ae b saesabarssbatnebas
Restricted assets related to captive insurance subsidiary.
Franchise interest-and rights; net...o...ocovc e S e s RSO
ONET SSELS, TMBL .. ...cverucverrrirruereterseerrseeesnscaessssese sesrteestesssaebsasssse s beaseses s et es s enebebea sttt ereeetessnsnsens

Current liabilities:
Current portion of Iong-term debt ... ....c.coccveremiiir e
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ... e bbbt mes
Accrued expenses and other current Habilities .......oo..vvvvrieieeiciescciii e
Loss reserve and unearned premiums related to captive insurance subsidiary ...

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term debt — less current portion
Other non-current liabilities...................
Total non-current Habilities ...........cccoiiieiiiiiiect e .
Total HABIILIES. .. evvvvierirerecrecie ettt ettt eas et en e ebe e ss et enssa et eeraneas e
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 10, 11 and 15)
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock — par value $0.01 per share: authorized - 1,000,000 shares;

N0 SNATES 1SSUEH ..ovvvireiiir ittt ettt eae b ebase st st eacabesnssaseensnraraneraasrasasres
Common stock — par value $0.01 per share: authorized — 125,000,000 shares;
isSUEd — 72,336,788 SHAIES ......c.ccvivveiieiii ettt ettt e s
Additional paid-in capital ...........
Retained earnings................. e
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of inCOME taXes.........covvvriviviinincniiininnies
Treasury stock — 17,143,845 shares in 2003 and 16,948,371 shares in 2002, at cost..............
Total Stockholders’ EqUILY .....c..ccoveviiiiricnreinreeinin et e

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 28, December 29,
2003 2002

$ 17,867 $ 15,169
27 503

31,950 26,092
450 1,803
20,799 11,504
5,800 5,002
9,729 9,506
86,622 69,579
419,802 - 383,002
105,326 88,715

- 10,763 - —_
©1137 1,468
20,351 23,350

$ 644,001 $ 566,114
$ 192 $ 377
37,633 27,479
96,637 82,204
11,007 1,803
3,863 3,323
149,332 115,186
20,670 52,186
14,267 6,161
34,937 58,347
184,269 173,533
723 723
200,574 187,523
524,316 434,621
— 16
725,613 622,883
(265,881) (230,302)
459,732 392,581

$ 644,001 $ 566,114




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Revenues:

Franchise royalties and fees

Cost of company restaurant sales:

Labor...ccovveeenes
Direct and occupancy ..
Pre-opening expense..........o.ocoeeeviiceeecnnennns

Cost of other franchise income

Other income (expense):

Income taxes
Net earnings

Diluted net earnings per common share

Fiscal Year Ended

Decerber 28, December 29, December 30,
2003 2002 2001
Company restaurant SaleS .........ccceuuvvrrerereiereneeienrcreiiceeeeesesrnas $ 867,158 $ 724,616 $ 651,119
109,833 102,180 93,225
Other franchise INCOME..........coovvvverie e 13,147 2,688 —
Total Operating reVENUES ........ccveverererereriersneerersereem e eensneeons 990,138 829,484 744,344
Food and beverage..........cccoovioiccenrmnnininnisnsneesineenssesnnesssessseneens 225,346 192,424 175,977
283,745 238,266 208,996
216,677 181,767 164,965
1,950 1,974 1,701
Total cost of company restaurant sales.........ccccccoevvnvininivnnnns 727,718 614,431 551,639
12,697 2,173 —
95,013 81,653 72,935
364 381 5,851
-and-equipments. -699 - -———1;138 - - - - 1492 e
Operating earnings.............ivseune ool em e erienrresneerieenreeseresbeseressrrseneneiin 153,647 129,708 - 112,427
INVESIMENL HACOIME .v.vcvrirrereeeree e es e et 1,554 1,498 1,650
INEEIESt EXPEISE ...oveiveireeeerieirire e st sa et et (1,733) (2,168) (7,456)
Impairment of Chevys note receivable (Note 5).........cccoooueerinnran (8,803) — —
Other INCOME (EXPENSE)....ccrrriiimriiireiiiienerce et enee 1,520 1,098 (4,720)
Total other inCome (EXPENSE) ......coovvrveeeeverrecrerreeeie st (7,462) 428 (10,526)
Earnings before inCome 1aXes ......coccvvvrininiiiinisiere s 146,185 130,136 101,901
52,627 47,109 37,500
$ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 64,401
Basic net €arnings per common SHAre............cuevererrrererrrensrrreesrnnssensnns $ 1.69 $ 1.49 $ 1.16
$ 1.64 $ 1.46 3 1.13
Basic weighted average shares outstanding ............cccocecevvvvnneercnnns 55,296 55,605 55,512
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding ..........c.ccocoeevrirvnenrererinnnn 56,939 56,922 56,877

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance, December 31, 2000

Comprehensive income:
INEE BATDHINES L.veivreecceecerariisierecenenissenmerecmsesmaesseresresemerense
Change in unrealized gain on shortterm
investments, net of INCOME tAXES........ccvveeemirivrecrrieerennss
Transition adjustment related to financial
Instruments, net Of tAXES. ..o ivvveiriereerrieeesinreiirerrerncnesnns
Change in fair value of derivative instruments...........cceen...
Adjustment for termination of interest rate
SWAP AZTEEIMIBNLS . ivviviiiimiimmirnesssssrinnisins crecnsinsiesssiinnnas
Total comprehensive income.....
Purchases of treasury stock
Dividends declared on common stock, $0.05 per share.......
Stock options exercised and related tax benefit........c...cove.
Shares issued under employee benefit plans......cccovrervennne
Restricted shares awarded under equity
incentive plan, net of cancellations ...........ccccevermsrrreneene
Unearned compensation relating to restricted shares...........
Net repayments of notes receivable from officers for
SEOCK SAlES c.eiiririciiie e

alance, December 30, 2001

“omprehensive income:
NEE CAMMINES ..ot
Change in unrealized gain on short-term
investments, net of iNCOME taXES.....orvreerrrreererererrereraens
‘otal comprehensive income
Purchases of treasury stock .....cceoeeiiincieccnnnimennicsinns
Dividends declared on common stock, $0.06 per share.......
Stock options exercised and related tax benefit..........c.......
Shares issued under employee benefit plans.........cccccoceveerne.
Restricted shares awarded under equity incentive plan........
Unearned compensation relating to restricted shares...........
Net repayments of notes receivable from officers
for Stock SalES.....c.overiccce s
Dividends paid for fractional shares.........vvccverinnecricreneens

alance, December 29, 2002

omprehensive income:
NE BAIMINES ..vvvvvesenceeeermrereiirersesceseeiseessceererasstseesesseseenseses
Change in unrealized gain on shortterm
investments, net of iINCOME taXES . vervrrvvecrinnrerereeriescennnes

stal comprehensive iNCOME........vvvcvvermrcmeiiannnenececaessinns
Purchases of treasury stock ...
Dividends declared on common stock, $0.07 per share.......
Stock options exercised and related tax benefit.........ccoc...
Shares issued under employee benefit plans.............occvve.
Restricted shares awarded under equity incentive plan,
net of cancellations.......coovveerrcnecriinecncinerecns
Unearned compensation relating to restricted shares...........
Net repayments of notes receivable from officers
fOr STOCK SALES...c.cvriiririirre et
lance, December 28, 2003

{in thousands, except share amounts)

Accumulated
Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Equity

72,336,788 $ 723 $172,037 $293,531 ) 39 3 (184,612) $ 281,718
— — - 64,401 —_ —_ 64,401
— — — — (25) — (25)

— _ — — (250) — (250)

— - - — (4,220) — (4,220)

— — — — 4,470 — 4,470

— — — 64,401 25) — 64,376

= = = - — (44,987) (44,987)

—_ — — (2,982) — — (2,982)

— — 7472 — — 16,518 23,990

— — 870 — — 1,392 2,262

— — (254) — — 383 129

— — 326 —_ — — 326

— — 351 — — — 351
72,336,788 723 180,802 354,950 14 (211,306) 325,183
— — — 83,027 — — 83,027

— — — — 2 — 2

— — — 83,027 2 o 83,029
— - — — — (26,113) (26,113)
- — — (3,323) — — (3,323)

— — 2,796 — — 4,495 7,291

—_ — 2,741 — — 2,129 4,870

— — 8 — — 493 50t

— — 659 - — — 659

— — 517 — — — 517
— — — (33) — — (33)
72,336,788 723 187,523 434,621 16 (230,302) 392,581
— — — 93,558 — — 93,558
_ — — — (16) — (16)

— — — 93,558 (16) — 93,542
— — — — — (49,757) (49,757)
_ - — (3,863) — — (3,863)

— — 9,884 — —_ 11,898 21,782

— —_ 2,554 — — 1,732 4,286

_ — (497) — — 548 51

— — 1,011 — — — 1,011

— — 99 — — — 99
72,336,788 $ 723 $ 200,574 $524,316 s — $ (265,881) $ 459,732

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended
December 28, December 29, December 30,
2003 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: .
Net CaNIBES .voveverereereererereeenreeereens RO $ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 64,401
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization..........ccceeenrrenccneinrnnnneseerenmeereneas 40,663 35,110 31,780
Amortization of intangible assets.......... 364 -~ 381 5,851
Write-off of deferred financing costs......ccoovierirneniececiireeeeene — —_ 1,976
Amortization of deferred financing costs.........ocoveveeieieeniieneiereeean, 195 195 648
Deferred income tax provision (benefit) .........ccccevevniriiiinrenrineennnnns 1,995 3,296 (4,520)
Gain on sale Of INVESHMENLS .....vevieiririerrieeee oot ene e (24) — —
Loss on disposition of restaurants and equipment.............c.cococevecvererenens 699 1,138 1,492
Impairment of Chevys note receivable : 8,803 = —
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock Options........cevvveveciecvenenes 7,606 1,905 4,807
Changes in assets and liabilities (exclusive of effects of acquisitions or
dispositions):
ReECEIVADIES .....vicreeciiieinenienisre e et (5,962) (3,158) (3,067)
Receivables related to captive insurance subsidiary.........c..ocvceeveennnen. 1,353 — —
INVENLOTIES c..vntiieeietcriese et ettt et see s e s nesteseeeneeneenses (9,139) (1,067) 2,451
Prepaid INCOME LAXES «..e.vvueveerreeeererneienriesiier e arreeeestaseeseesaesenae e eneneenens (798) — —
Prepaid and other CUITent aSSELS..i.c.covevvevireveeiiiiricercrirreenrsaesseeesenssennens 1,063 (4,358) (3,992)
ACCOUNLS PAYADBLE ....cvivieiiri et 10,233 5,283 (4,360)
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities........c...ccocvecvvrnenneene. 15,074 10,795 9,040
Loss reserve and unearned premiums related to captive insurance
SUDSIAIAIY .v.cvcveriiicre et et 9,204 — —
Accrued income taxes — (979) (121)
OHNET et 1,002 1,065 (2,323)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ......c.ccooeee. 175,889 132,633 104,063
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment...............oovveeiieriieinniineeeene (82,562) (64,874) (50,086)
. Acquisition Of TeSTAUTANES. .....c.cueieaccievmemmneee ettt eee e nesenes (21,557) (34,250) R
Proceeds from sale of restaurants and-equipment.........c.cooveeriveerevrivinannas 9,228 279 433
Purchases of short-term INVESIMENS .......ccovviiiiiieneneriiine e seaenes — (150) (200)
Maturities and sales of short-term iNVeStMENtSs .........c.cccovciiiiiicimrcnrarencrans 480 350 774
Restricted assets related to captive insurance subsidiary............cococvciceccnnee (10,763) — —
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES ..o (105,174) (98,645) (49,079)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of treasury stock................ et bt (49,757) (26,113) (44,987)
Dividends paid ........oeeeveereiriii ettt (3.323) (3,010) (2,779)
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock Options.............cccovveveenns 14,176 5,386 19,183
Shares issued under employee benefit plans ..o 4,286 4,870 2,262
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt........ccccovmmiiiccnicncccecee, — —_ 70,000
Deferred financing costs relating to issuance of long-term debt... — — 577)
Net payments on long-term debt (33,399) (22,000) (86,801)
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES ..., (68,017) (40,867) (43,699)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS......... 2,698 (6,879) 11,285
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period...........c.c.ovverecrrvrnnnn 15,169 22,048 10,763
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period.........cccocvvivciciiinrnerencnninenens $ 17,867 $ 15169 $ 22,048

‘See notes to consolidated financial statements.




APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - (Continued)
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended
December 28, December 29, December 30,

2003 2002 2001
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH
FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
INCOMIE LAXES c.vveereeresreeresre e sre ettt erennans $ 45,557 $ 44983 $ 40,147
INEETESE ..oovveeesreecrere et ereerb et ereereaees $ 1,079 $ 1,532 $ 7,728

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

- We-issued restricted -common stock, net of forfeitures, of $1,842,000 in 2003, $1,258,000 in 2002 and
$764,000 in 2001.

On March 24, 2003, we assumed a loan of approximately $1,400,000 in connection with the acquisition
of 11 restaurants.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING POLICY:

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, we consider all highly liquid investments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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APPLEBEE’S INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization

Applebee’s International, Inc. and our subsidiaries develop, franchise and operate casual dining
restaurants under the name “Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar.” As of December 28, 2003, there
were 1,585 Applebee’s restaurants. Franchisees operated 1,202 of these restaurants and 383 restaurants
were company operated. These restaurants were located in 49 states and nine international countries.

On September 20, 2002, we formed Neighborhood Insurance, Inc., a regulated Vermont corporation and a
wholly-owned subsidiary, as a captive insurance company. Neighborhood Insurance, Inc. was established
to provide Applebee’s International, Inc. and qualified franchisees with workers’ compensation and
general liability insurance (see Note 12).

2., Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include our accounts and the accounts
of our wholly-owned subsidiaries. We have eliminated all intercompany profits, transactions and
balances.

Fiscal year: Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday of the calendar year. The fiscal years ended
December 28, 2003, December 29, 2002 and December 30, 2001 each contained 52 weeks. These fiscal
years will be referred to as 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Short-term investments: Short-term investments are comprised of certificates of deposit and preferred
stocks. We determine gains and losses from sales using the specific identification method. As of
December 28, 2003, we have classified all short-term investments as available-for-sale.

Financial instruments: Our financial instruments as of December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002
consist of cash equivalents, short-term investments and long-term.-debt, excluding capitalized lease -
obligations. The carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates fair value because of the short
maturity of those instruments. We based the carrying amount of short-term investments on quoted market
prices. We based the fair value of our long-term debt, excluding capitalized lease obligations, on
quotations made on similar issues. The fair value of these financial instruments approximates the carrying
amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets.

Interest rate swap agreements: In 1998, we entered into interest rate swap agreements to manage our
exposure to interest rate fluctuations. Effective January 1, 2001, we adopted the provisions of Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” as amended by SFAS Nos. 137 and 138, which require an entity to recognize all
derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet. The Statement also requires changes in the
fair value of the derivative instruments to be recorded in either net earnings or other comprehensive
income depending on their intended use. Our interest rate swap agreements met the criteria for hedge
accounting under the Statement. We recognized the differential which we paid or received over the term
of the swap agreements as a component of interest expense. In November 2001, we terminated our
interest rate swap agreements in connection with the refinancing of our then-existing credit facilities. The
costs relating to the termination of these agreements of $4,470,000 are reflected in other expense in the
2001 consolidated statement of income. These interest rate swap agreements were the only derivative
instruments held during fiscal year 2001 as defined under SFAS No. 133. We have not held any financial
derivative instruments since we terminated our interest rate swap agreements in fiscal year 2001.
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Inventories: We state inventories at the lower of cost, using the first-in, first-out method, or market.

Pre-opening expense. We expense direct training and other costs related to opening new or relocated
restaurants in the month of opening.

Property and equipment: We state property and equipment at historical cost. Depreciation is provided
primarily on a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements
are amortized over the lesser of the lease term, including renewal options, or the estimated useful life of
.. the related asset. The general ranges of original depreciable lives are as follows:

. Buildings 20 years
o Leasehold improvements 15-20 years
. Furniture and equipment 2-7 years

We record capitalized interest in connection with the development of new restaurants and amortize it over
the estimated useful life of the related asset. We capitalized $264,000 in interest costs during 2003,
$300,000 during 2002 and $523,000 during 2001.

Software costs: In accordance with American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of
Position 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use,”
certain costs incurred in connection with internal-use software projects are capitalized and amortized over
the expected useful life of the asset.

In accordance with SFAS No. 86, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to Be Sold, Leased, or
Otherwise Marketed,” we have also capitalized approximately $1,700,000 and $1,200,000 as of
December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002, respectively, for costs incurred for software projects that
may be sold to our franchisees. We have not made these products available to our customers and
accordingly, have not begun amortization of these costs.

Goodwill: Goodwill represents the excess of cost over fair market value of net assets we have acquired.
Through 2001, we amortized goodwill over periods ranging from 15 to 20 years on a straight-line basis.
Beginning in fiscal 2002, we ceased amortization of our goodwill in accordance with SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (see Note 8). Accumulated amortization as of December 28,
2003 and December 29, 2002 was $30,348,000.

Impairment of long-lived assets: We review long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. We analyze potential
impairments of tangible assets on a restaurant-by-restaurant basis.

Franchise interest and rights: Franchise interest and rights represent allocations of the purchase price of
our 1988 acquisition of the Applebee’s concept to the restaurants we acquired and the franchise
agreements that we assumed based on an independent valuation. We amortize the allocated costs over the
estimated life of the restaurants or the franchise agreements on a straight-line basis ranging from 7 to 20
years.

Franchise royalties and fees: We recognize royalties on a franchisee’s sales in the period in which the
sales are reported to have occurred. We also receive a franchise fee for each restaurant that a franchisee
opens. The recognition of franchise fees is deferred until we have performed substantially all of our
related obligations as franchisor, typically when the restaurant opens. Franchise fees, included in
franchise royalties and fees in the consolidated statements of earnings, totaled $2,769,000 for 2003,
$2,692,000 for 2002 and $3,800,000 for 2001.
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Other franchise income: Other franchise income includes insurance premiums from franchisee
participation in our captive insurance company and revenue from information technology products and
services provided to certain franchisees. Income from franchisee premiums and information technology
services is recognized ratably over the related contract period. Income from information technology
products is recognized when the products are installed at the restaurant.

Advertising costs: We expense most advertising costs for company-owned restaurants as we incur them,
but we expense the production costs of advertising the first time the advertising takes place. Advertising
expense related to company-owned restaurants was $41,177,000 for 2003, $34,547,000 for 2002 and
$32,259,000 for 2001.

Income taxes: We use the asset and liability method to determine deferred income taxes. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are computed based upon future tax consequences associated with differences
between the financial statement carrying amount and the tax bases of assets and liabilities.

Stock-based compensation: We have adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123.”
The Statement requires prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements regarding
the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on
reported results. We account for stock-based compensation awards under the intrinsic method of
Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25. Opinion No. 25 requires compensation cost to be
recognized based on the excess, if any, between the quoted market price of the stock at the date of grant
and the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. All options awarded under all of our plans
are granted with an exercise price equal to the fair market value on the date of the grant. The following
table presents the effect on our net earnings and earnings per share had we adopted the fair value method
of accounting for stock-based compensation under SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation” (in thousands, except for per share amounts).

2003 2002 2001

Net earnings, as 1€ported.....c..ovvrerenrvrireereiverenens $ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 64,401

Add: Compensation expense included in

net earnings, net of related taxes............cocoueee. 2,354 972 792
Less: Total stock-based employee

compensation expense determined under

fair value based methods for all awards,

net of related taxes ......ocvvvvecrieivieieereres e 9,752 6,570 5,204
Pro forma net earnings .........ccoceeeeereeeresreserverinenns $ 86,160 $ 77,429 $§ 59,989
Basic net earnings per common share,

8S TEPOTTEA ..ecverreiirererrr et eeerre et e e evens $ 1.69 3 1.49 $ 1.16
Basic net earnings, per common share,

PrO fOIMA.....cciceeieececerreee oo $ 1.56 $ 1.39 $ 1.08
Diluted net earnings per common share,

as reported........ s $ 1.64 $ 1.46 $ 1.13
Diluted net earnings per common share,

o) (o3 {074 11 - YOS $ 1.51 $ 1.36 $ 1.05
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The weighted average fair value at date of grant for options granted during 2003, 2002 and 2001 was
$10.66, $9.66 and $7.33 per share, respectively, which, for the purposes of this disclosure, is assumed to
be amortized over the respective vesting period of the grants. The fair value of each option grant is
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted
average assumptions used for grants in 2003, 2002 and 2001: dividend yield of 0.3%, 0.3% and 0.4%,
respectively; expected volatility of 44.9%, 46.9% and 48.7%, respectively; risk-free interest rate of 2.8%,
2.5% and 4.2%, respectively; and expected lives of 4.9, 5.2 and 5.0 years, respectively.

Earnings per share: We compute basic earnings per share by dividing income available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the reporting period.
Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if holders of options or other
contracts to issue common stock exercised or converted their holdings into common stock. Outstanding
stock options and equity-based compensation represent the only dilutive effects on weighted average
shares. The chart below presents a reconciliation between basic and diluted weighted average shares
outstanding and the related earnings per share. All amounts in the chart, except per share amounts, are
expressed in thousands. :

2003 2002 2001

NEt CAITUNES ..vvvveveeeeier et ebeseenes $ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 64,401
Basic weighted average shares outstanding ......... 55,296 55,605 55,512
Dilutive effect of stock options and

equity-based compensation .............ccoccvvveeriene 1,643 1,317 1,365
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding ...... 56,939 56,922 56,877
Basic net earnings per common share.................. $ 1.69 $ 1.49 $ 1.16
Diluted net earnings per common share............... $ 1.64 § = 146 $ 1.13

We excluded stock options with exercise prices greater than the average market price of our common
stock for the applicable periods from the computation of diluted weighted average shares outstanding.
There were approximately 34,000 of these options for 2003, 118,000 options for 2002 and 183,000
options for 2001.

Gift cards: We record a liability in the period in which a gift card is issued and proceeds are received.
As gift cards are redeemed, this liability is reduced and revenue is recognized as a sale.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions. These estimates, which are frequently made in consultation with certain third-party
advisors, include, but are not limited to, estimates for legal actions and general liability, workers’
compensation and health insurance, long-term incentives, and the collectibility of receivables.

We are periodically involved in various legal actions arising in the normal course of business. We are
required to assess the probability of any adverse judgments as well as the potential range of loss. We
determine the required accruals after a review of the facts of each legal action.

The estimated liability for general liability, workers’ compensation and health insurance is established
based upon historical claims data and third-party actuarial estimates of settlement costs for incurred
claims. We recognized expense of $20,013,000 in 2003, $14,072,000 in 2002 and $12,222,000 in 2001
related to these types of insurance in our consolidated financial statements. Unanticipated changes in
=~ ~~these factors may require ustorevise our estimates. - - - - - - : - -




We have various long-term employee incentive compensation plans which require us to make estimates to
determine our liability based upon projected performance of plan criteria. If actual performance against
the criteria differs from our estimates in the future, we will be required to adjust our liability accordingly.

We continually assess the collectibility of our franchise receivables. We establish our allowance for bad
debts based on several factors, including historical collection experience, the current economic
environment and other specific information available to us at the time. The allowance for bad debts may
change in the future due to changes in the factors above or other new developments.

Estimates and assumptions used by management affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

New accounting pronouncements. In June 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™)
issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.” This
Statement requires that a liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized only
when the liability is incurred and measured at fair value. SFAS No. 146 is effective for exit or disposal
activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. The initial adoption of this Statement in January
2003 did not have a material impact on our results of operations or financial position.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” Interpretation
No. 45 supersedes Interpretation No. 34, “Disclosure of Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,”
and provides guidance to guarantors on the recognition and disclosure concerning obligations under
certain guarantees in interim and annual financial statements. The initial recognition and measurement
provisions of Interpretation No. 45 are effective for guarantees issued or modified after December 31,
2002, and are to be applied prospectively. The disclosure requirements were effective for financial
statements for interim or annual periods ending after December 15, 2002. We adopted the initial
recognition provisions of Interpretation No. 45 in January of 2003. The initial adoption of Interpretation
No. 45 did not have a material impact on our results of operations or financial position.

In December 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. (“FIN”) 46R, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities and Interpretation of ARB No. 51.” This interpretation, which replaces FASB
Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” clarifies the application of
Accounting Research Builletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements,” to certain entities in which
equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient
equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support. This
interpretation is required in financial statements for periods ending after March 15, 2004 for those
companies that have yet to adopt the provisions of FIN 46. We are currently assessing FIN 46R and,
although we have not completed our analysis, we do not expect the adoption to have a material impact on
our consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications: We have made certain reclassifications to the consolidated financial statements to
conform to the 2003 presentation.

3. Acquisitions
On November 7, 2002, we acquired the operations and assets of 21 Applebee’s restaurants located in the

Washington, D.C. area from a franchisee. Under the terms of the purchase agreement and the agreement
with the franchisee’s secured lender, the total purchase price of the acquisition was $34,250,000. The




agreement also provides for additional consideration in July 2004 if the restaurants achieve cash flows in
excess of historical levels. Our financial statements reflect the resuits of operations for these restaurants
subsequent to the date of acquisition. The purchase price of $34,250,000 has been allocated to the fair
value of property and equipment of $25,200,000, goodwill of $10,100,000 and other net current
liabilities of $1,050,000.

On March 24, 2003, we acquired the operations and assets of 11 Applebee’s restaurants located in
Ilinois, Indiana, Kentucky and Missouri for $21,800,000 in cash and $1,400,000 in assumed debt from a
franchisee. The total cash payment included $20,800,000 paid at closing, approximately $200,000 paid as
a deposit in fiscal 2002 and approximately $800,000 paid in the second quarter of 2003. Our financial
statements reflect the results of operations for these restaurants subsequent to the date of acquisition. The
purchase price of $23,200,000 has been allocated to the fair value of property and equipment of
$7,900,000, goodwill of $16,600,000, and other net liabilities of $1,300,000.

The following table is comprised of actual company restaurant sales for the restaurants acquired included
in our consolidated financial statements for each period presented and pro forma company restaurant sales
assuming the acquisitions occurred at the beginning of each respective period (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Actual company restaurant sales
" “for acquired restaurants .............cceeeeriveeennennn, $ 66300 § 6300 § —
Pro forma company restaurant sales
for acquired restaurants ...........ccoceeeveecirecnnnns $ 72,400 $ 68,400 3 63,800

4. Disposition

On July 20, 2003, we completed the sale of eight company restaurants in the Atlanta, Georgia market to
an affiliate of an existing franchisee for $8,000,000 and recognized an immaterial gain in our consolidated
statements of earnings. In connection with the sale of these restaurants, we closed one restaurant in the
Atlanta market in June 2003. This transaction did not have a significant impact on our net earnings for
fiscal 2003. Actuai company restaurant sales included in our consolidated financial statements for the
nine restaurants were approximately $10,300,000, $18,300,000 and $18,900,000 for 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

5. Impairment of Chevys Note Receivable

In 1999, we received a $6,000,000, 8% subordinated note in connection with the sale of the Rio Bravo
concept to Chevys Holdings, Inc (“Chevys”) due in 2009. The note receivable balance of
approximately $8,800,000 and $8,600,000 as of December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002,
respectively, is included in other assets in our consolidated balance sheets. In June 2003, Chevys
announced the sale of the majority of its restaurants. Subsequent to the announcement, we received
Chevys’ audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002. During the fiscal
quarter ended June 29, 2003, we fully impaired the principal of approximately $8,800,000. A charge
for the impairment of this note is included in our consolidated statements of earnings for the fiscal year
ended December 28, 2003. In October 2003, Chevys Inc. filed a voluntary petition to reorganize under
Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. We no longer accrue interest receivable on this note and will
record future interest income on this note only upon the receipt of any related cash payments.
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6. Receivables

Receivables are comprised of the following (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,

2003 2002
Franchise royalty, advertising and trade receivables.................. § 25595 $§ 24011
Credit card receivables.......cccooeecveiieveeeceeee et e 6,212 4,724
Franchise fee receivables .......ccocvvevicvienececcceeeeceeeees 318 418
OhET ettt estee e e st st ese e srtenreasreeraenransraens 3,942 1,028
36,067 30,181
Less allowance for bad debts ......cccoooveeiricincnieiieeieceiee e 4,117 4,089
$ 31,950 $ 26,092

The bad debts provision totaled $99,000 for 2003, $795.000 for 2002 and $1,253,000 for 2001. We had
write-offs against the allowance for bad debts of $71,000 during 2003, $1,049,000 during 2002 and

$47,000 during 2001.

7. Prepaid and Other Current Assets

Prepaid and other current assets are comprised of the following (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,
2003 2002
Deferred iNCOmE taXES. ..uuovmiiririiireeieeretee et sveressse s ereesenreens $ 5,858 $ 4,601
Deferred assets related to the captive insurance subsidiary ....... 657 —
OHRET .o 3,214 4,905
$ 9,729 $ 9,506

8. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We adopted SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” effective December 31, 2001 (see
Note 2). In November of 2002 and 2003, we completed the annual goodwill impairment test required
under the provisions of SFAS No. 142. We determined that no impairment exists and as a result, no

impairment losses were recorded in 2002 or 2003.

The changes in goodwill are summarized below (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,
2003 2002
Carrying amount, beginning of the year.............cccccoevrvriennnnen, $ 88,715 $ 78614
GoodWill ACQUITEd.....c.ocvvevierier ettt e 16,611 10,101
$ 105,326 $ 88,715
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The effect of the adoption of SFAS No. 142 on net income and earnings per share is as follows (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

2003 2002 2001
Net earnings, as reported.......coerierevrerererirreseeeeereeseruens $ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 64,401
Goodwill amortization (net of income taxes).........c.......... — — 3,350
Net earnings, as adjusted........cccoecrerenirrseirenenieree e $ 93,558 $ 83,027 $ 67,751
Basic net earnings per common share, as reported............ $ 1.69 § 149 $ 1.16
Goodwill amortization (net of income taxes)................... — — 0.06
Basic net earnings per common share, as adjusted............ $ 1.69 § 149 $ 1.22
Diluted net earnings per common share, as reported ........ $ 1.64 $. 146 $ 1.13
Goodwill amortization (net of income taxes)........coouereenen — — 0.06
Diluted net earnings per common share, as adjusted ........ $ 1.64 § 146 $ 1.19

Intangible assets subject to amortization pursuant to SFAS No. 142 consist of franchise interest and rights
and are summarized below (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,
2003 2002
Gross carrying amount.........c.eeveene, $ 6,371 $ 6,371
Less, accumulated amortization....... 5,234 4,903
N ootrereeeriiire b sr e $ 1,137 $ 1,468

We expect annual amortization expense for all intangible assets for the next five fiscal years to range
from approximately $40,000 to $335,000.

9,  Other Assets

Other assets are comprised of the following (in thousands):

e December 28, December 29,
B 2003 2002
Nonqualified deferred compensation plan

investments (NOTE 17) ovcviciviirrieeeimirire et et sasrene s $ 5,872 $ 2,425
LAQUOT lCENSES vttt 4,420 4,445
Minority investment in unaffiliated company, at cost................ 2,250 2,250
Notes receivable, net (NOte 5)......cccecivviiciiiin i 1,011 9,371
Deferred financing costs, NEt.........cocvevveecieninenicneieecreercnens 297 362
10111 1) SO ST SO Y YT ST PR 6,501 4,497

$ 20,351 $ 23,350
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10. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, net, is comprised of the following (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,

2003 2002
Land .ottt s e e $ 77,701 § 74415
Buildings and leasehold improvements...........ccovniennnnnireenine 343,316 307,818
Fumniture and equipment ........cveemiiticnnenie e 187,147 157,278
CoNStruction in PrOEreESS ......ccoveeecererreererreersersrerreeesesseerieresassens 9,124 12,311
617,288 551,822

Less accumulated depreciation and capitalized

lease amOrtiZAtION .....ccccvviereriir e et rcee e st sre e n e eaes 197,486 168,820
$ 419,802 $ 383,002

We had property under capitalized leases of $4,055,000 at December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002
which is included in buildings and leasehold improvements. We had accumulated amortization of such
property of $1,607,000 at December 28, 2003 and $1,368,000 at December 29, 2002. These capitalized
leases relate to the buildings on certain restaurant properties. The land portion of the restaurant property
leases is accounted for as an operating lease.

We had depreciation and capitalized lease amortization expense relating to property and equipment of
$40,663,000 for 2003, $35,110,000 for 2002 and $31,780,000 for 2001. Of these amounts, capitalized
lease amortization was $239,000 during each of 2003, 2002 and 2001.

We lease certain of our restaurants. The leases generally provide for payment of minimum annual rent,
real estate taxes, insurance and maintenance and, in some cases, contingent rent (calculated as a
percentage of sales) in excess of minimum rent. Total rental expense for all operating leases is comprised
of the following (in thousands):

_ 2003 2002 2001
MINIMUM FEAL c1ovvveccenianrireicensaccnsvesnssessacns $ 17,274 $ 14,267 $ 12,105
Contingent rent.......c.cocviireinerininiienenennn, 1,297 1,115 1,054

$ 18571 - $ 15382 -8 - 13,159 —--

The present value of cépitalized lease payments and the future minimum lease payments under
noncancelable operating leases (including leases executed for sites to be developed in 2004) as of
December 28, 2003 are as follows (in thousands):

Capitalized Operating
Leases Leases

2004 ..t e e $ 741 $ 18,863
2005, et ettt e b ettt 767 17,958
2000....cuccieree et et ettt s nan 794 17,370
2007 ittt e e e 822 17,541
2008t e e et sa s st se e e ae s 851 17,117
TRETEATIET .. vttt e sear e s ebbae s e 5,863 126,637
Total minimum lease Payments.........cccoevvveviriecrcrrereieeresnreernnnnns 9,838 $ 215,486
Less amounts representing interest.......coceveveevrveereenscesresrenrenns 5,630

Present value of minimum lease payments ..........cooceerveccrrinnenes $ 4,208
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11. Long-Term Debt

~ Long-term debt, including capitalized lease obligations, is comprised of the following (in thousands): - -

December 28, December 29,

2003 2002

Unsecured revolving credit facility; interest at LIBOR

plus 0.625% at December 28, 2003 and LIBOR plus 1.0%

at December 29, 2002 or prime rate, due November 2005..... $ 15,000 $ 48,000
Capitalized lease obligations (Note 10) .....ccccovvevvimvinieerciverercine 4,208 4,238
L@ 11 4= [ OO UR SOOI 1,654 325
Total long-term debt .....ccocvecveeiee e e 20,862 52,563
Less current portion of long-term debt .........cccooviiinnninnnnens 192 377
Long-term debt — less current portion.........coevereiirennensienceeennes $ 20,670 $ 52,186

In November 2001, we refinanced our then-current credit agreement and entered into a three-year
$150,000,000 unsecured revolving credit facility, of which $25,000,000 may be used for the issuance of
letters of credit. At the time of our refinancing, we repaid $70,000,000 outstanding under our prior credit
agreement.

In December 2003, we amended our credit facility to extend the facility expiration date to November
2005 and lower our fees and interest rate on any LIBOR borrowings. The facility bears interest either at
the bank’s prime rate or LIBOR plus 0.625%, at our option. We are required to pay a commitment fee of
0.125% on any unused portion of the facility. The interest rate and commitment fee are subject to change
based upon our leverage ratio.

The facility is subject to various covenants and restrictions which, among other things, require the
maintenance of stipulated fixed charge, leverage and indebtedness to capitalization ratios, as defined, and
limit additional indebtedness and capital expenditures in excess of specified amounts. Cash dividends are
limited to $10,000,000 annually. The facility is subject to standard other terms, conditions, covenants,
and fees. We are currently in compliance with the covenants contained in our credit agreement.

As a result of the refinancing in 2001, we wrote-off the remaining balance of the deferred financing costs
related to our prior agreement and terminated our interest rate swap agreements. The interest rate swap
termination costs of $4,470,000 and the write-off of deferred financing costs of $1,976,000 are reflected
in other expense in the 2001 consolidated statement of income.

As of December 28, 2003, borrowings of $15,000,000 and standby letters of credit totaling $12,002,000
were outstanding under our $150,000,000 revolving credit facility.

Maturities of long-term debt, including capitalized lease obligations ending during the years indicated, are
as follows (in thousands):

2004 ..ot st e e bt ee b b e e R b e sr e et s et b en s sbabeesbebeeebeeaseaneabesbeerens $ 192

L ST USSR 15,215

2006, ettt vt et e et er bt es s se s b e e ee et aataesee ae st L bn b nbtrareeeeasaranees 258

0 SO 262

2008, ettt r et b ettt er s ers et e st etersea s e s he b et et et bt e erentssheer e e eneeaes 293

T ATIET ..ottt sttt ts st e b veb e s tetbenbessaesaeeessbansessetbesnssenteresaes 4,642
$ 20,862
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12. Loss and Loss Adjustment Reserve Related to Captive Insurance Subsidiary

On September 20, 2002, we formed Neighborhood Insurance, Inc., a Vermont corporation and a wholly-
owned subsidiary, as a captive insurance company. Neighborhood Insurance, Inc. was established to
provide Applebee’s International, Inc. and qualified franchisees with workers’ compensation and general
liability insurance. Applebee’s International, Inc. and covered franchisees make premium payments to
the captive insurance company which pays administrative fees and insurance claims, subject to individual
and aggregate maximum claim limits under the captive insurance company’s reinsurance policies.
Franchisee premium amounts billed by the captive insurance company are established based upon third-
party actuarial estimates of ultimate settlement costs for incurred claims and administrative fees. The
franchisee premiums are included in other franchise income ratably over the policy year. The related
offsetting expenses are included in cost of other franchise income. Accordingly, we do not expect
franchisee participation in the captive insurance company to have a material impact on our net earnings.

As of December 28, 2003 we have included in our consolidated balance sheet approximately $10,000,000
of assets restricted for the payment of claims, held primarily in cash equivalent investments, and
approximately $1,000,000 in other restricted assets. In addition, we have recorded current liabilities of
approximately $11,000,000 in loss and premium reserves related to the captive insurance.

Our activity in the loss and loss adjustment reserve, which includes Applebee’s International, Inc. and
participating franchisees, is summarized in the table below (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,

2003 2002
Net balance, beginning of the year .........ccococevverrienrcrvoneneninnns $ 1,044 $ —
Incurred related to: ‘
CUITENT YEAT ..evirvieirerieiirie et st eeieeenste e e eset e ae e se s taanneees 13,369 1,044
PIIOT YEAT ..ottt 219 —
TOtAL...cvi ettt e ereeraeaeenaeas 13,588 1,044
Paid related to:
CUITENE YT ....eeuvevireieercrieeerrersseaesneaseseresasraesseteessesreseessessessens 3,182 —
PIIOT YRAI ...ttt e 443 -
Total Paid .....c.ocvvreeiirri e - 3,625 —
Balance, end of the YEar.........cccucvcoverieerrmerececerereece e e $ 11,007 $ 1,044

Loss reserve estimates are established based upon third-party actuarial estimates of ultimate settlement
costs for incurred claims using data currently available. The reserve estimates are regularly analyzed and
adjusted when necessary. Unanticipated changes in the data used to determine the reserve may require us
to revise our estimates.

Deferred policy acquisition costs include premium taxes, fronting fees and net commissions and are deferred
and amortized over our fiscal year. Accordingly, we did not have any deferred policy acquisition costs
recorded as of December 28, 2003. As of December 29, 2002 we had $759,000 of acquisition expenses
payable that were included in the loss reserve and unearned premiums related to captive insurance
subsidiary in the consolidated balance sheet.
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13. Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities
~ Accrued expenses and other current liabilities are comprised of the following (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,

2003 2002

Compensation and related taXes.......ccouvueveveeerrrereenreseeesresereennns $ 38,313 $ 28,688
L€ 3 (o7 ¢« R TP UURP 24,121 21,197
INSUTAIICE . eeertiicetie e creeeies e eriae e et re e stes s s s testseeantessnneennnssrtnaes 5,926 8,123
RENT ..ot rr st b e esaren e eee e s 5,908 5,113
Sales and USE tAXES.....couiieriiiiieerieeeeeecnree e e tresaiseareseneesraseeas 5,528 4,812
107117 SO PO RTRU T 16,841 14,271

$ 96,637 $ 82,204

14. Income Taxes

We, along with our subsidiaries, file a consolidated federal income tax return. The income tax provision
consists of the following (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Current provision:
FEAETAl . ooveeieeie ettt $ 45,544 $ 39,136 $ 36,571
State and 1ocal......ccoccoieiviiiiiiie e, 5,088 4,677 5,449
Deferred provision (benefit) .......cccccveemrvrrveiecrrnnnnn, 1,995 3,296 (4,520)
INCOME 1AXES eevevirvi e e st seiee st ereeseeeniee B 52,627 $ 47,109 $ 37,500

The deferred income tax provision (benefit) is comprised of the following (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Depreciation........ooe e e $ 2,964 $ 829 $ (3,201)
OMhET ..ottt (969) 2,467 (1,319)
Deferred income tax provision (benefit)............ccc...... 1,995 3,296 (4,520)
Deferred income taxes related to change in
unrealized gain on investments.............c.cceevveeinnn. — 9 (15)
Net change in deferred income taxes.............cococeuene. $ 1995 $ 3,287 $ (4,535

A reconciliation between the income tax provision and the expected tax determined by applying the
statutory federal income tax rates to earnings before income taxes follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

Federal income tax at statutory rates ...........c.coceceeeee.. $ 51,166 $ 45,548 $ 35,665
Increase (decrease) to income tax expense:

State and local income taxes, net of

federal benefit.........ccovvevciie e, 3,450 3,247 3,127

Employment related tax credits, net .........cc.cocene (3.216) (2,871) (2,582)

OthET ot 1,227 1,185 1,290
TNCOME TAXES vvvvvvvernrereeesiciseeesesen s seseeses s sssssss $ 52,627 $ 47,109 $ 37,500
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The net current deferred income tax asset amounts are included in “prepaid and other current assets” and
the net non-current deferred income tax liability amounts are included in “other non-current liabilities” in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The significant components of deferred income tax assets
and liabilities and the related balance sheet classifications are as follows (in thousands):

December 28, December 29,
2003 2002

Classified as current: ’

ACCTUET EXPENSES c.veurrenirinenirieee ettt eeae et evens e $ 2,950 $ 2,398

Allowance for bad debts......oococviveevriiriiice e, 1,364 1,480

611115 T 1 1< S OSSPSR 1,544 723

Net deferred INCOME taX ASSEL.......cevvevveveeeirerecereeereeseeeneeas $§ 5838 $ 4,601
Classified as non-current:

DEPTECIALION. .v.veveeveeeveseeeierieisere ettt sen e nene $ (11,700) $ (6,007)

Franchise deposits........cooverrrirnrerienieninnnnienesereenersreneennes 571 401

Other, NEL...ccvier it etr et ettt e et e esnees 5,249 2,978

Net deferred income tax Hability .......ccooovvvvceeven e $  (5,880) $  (2,628)

15. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation, claims and disputes: We are involved in various legal actions which include, without
limitation, employment law related matters, dram shop claims, personal injury claims and other such
normal restaurant operational matters. In each instance, we believe that we have meritorious defenses to
the allegations made and we are vigorously defending these claims.

While the resolution of the matters described above may have an impact on our financial results for the
period in which they are resolved, we believe that the ultimate disposition of these matters will not,
individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect upon our business or consolidated
financial statements.

Lease guarantees: In connection with the sale of restaurants to franchisees and other parties, we have, in
certain cases, remained contingently liable for the remaining lease payments. As of December 28, 2003,
the aggregate amount of these lease payments totaled approximately $24,300,000. These leases expire at
various times throughout the next several years with the final lease agreement expiring in 2025. The
buyers have indemnified us from any losses related to these guarantees. We have not recorded a liability
as of December 28, 2003 or December 29, 2002.

Franchisee guarantees: In November 2003, we arranged for a financing company to provide up to $75
million to qualified franchisees for short-term loans to fund remodel investments. Under the terms of this
financing program, we will provide a limited guarantee pool for the loans advanced during the three-year
period ending December 2006. There were no loans outstanding under this program as of December 28,
2003.

Severance agreements: We have severance and employment agreements with certain officers and other
senior executives providing for severance payments to be made in the event the employee resigns or is
terminated related to a change in control. The agreements define the circumstances which will constitute
a change in control. If the severance payments had been due as of December 28, 2003, we would have
been required to make payments totaling approximately $11,400,000. In addition, we have severance and
employment agreements with certain officers which contain severance provisions not related to a change
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in control. Those provisions would have required aggregate payments of approximately $6,800,000 if
such officers had been terminated as of December 28, 2003.

16. Stockholders’ Equity

On September 7, 1994, our Board of Directors adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan (the “Rights Plan™) and
declared a dividend, issued on September 19, 1994, of one Right for each outstanding share of our
Common Stock (the “Common Shares”). Stockholders may exercise their Rights if any person or group
~ acquires more than 15% (20% if an Institutional Investor, as defined) of the outstanding Common Shares
or makes a tender offer for more than 15% (20% if an Institutional Investor, as defined) of our
outstanding Common Shares unless the person or group has acquired the shares or made the tender offer
as part of a Qualifying Offer (as defined). If such an event occurred, each Right entitles its holder to
purchase for $75 the economic equivalent of Common Shares, or in certain circumstances, stock of the
‘acquiring entity, worth twice as much. This is true for all stockholders except the acquiror. The Rights
will expire on September 7, 2004 unless we redeem them earlier. If we redeem the Rights before
stockholders can exercise them, we will pay $0.01 per Right.

Our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $55,000,000 of our common stock through
2001, subject to market conditions and applicable restrictions imposed by our then-current credit
agreement. In February 2002, our Board of Directors extended the 2001 authorization through 2002. Our
Board of Directors authorized additional repurchases of our common stock of $75,000,000 in May 2002
and $80,000,000 in December 2003. The 2002 authorization will expire in May 2005. During 2003, we
repurchased 1,679,500 shares of our common stock at an average price of $29.63 for an aggregate cost of
$49,800,000. As of December 28, 2003, we had $99,800,000 remaining under these authorizations.

17. Employee Benefit Plans

Employee stock option plans: During 1989, our Board of Directors approved the 1989 Employee Stock
Option Plan (the “1989 Plan™) which provided for the grant of both qualified and nonqualified options as
determined by a committee appointed by the Board of Directors. At the 1995 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, the 1989 Employee Stock Option Plan was terminated, and the 1995 Equity Incentive Plan
(the “1995 Plan”) was approved. The termination of the 1989 Stock Option Plan did not affect existing
options which were outstanding when the plan was terminated.

Options under the 1989 Plan were granted for a term of three to ten years and were generally exercisable
one year from date of grant. The 1995 Plan allows the committee to grant stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock awards, performance unit awards and performance share awards
(collectively, “Awards™) to eligible participants. The 1995 Plan authorizes the committee to issue up to
10,600,000 shares. Options granted under the 1995 Plan during 1995 have a term of five to ten years and
are generally exercisable three years from date of grant. Options granted under the 1995 Plan during
1996 through 1998 have a term of ten years and are generally 50% exercisable three years from date of
grant, 25% exercisable four years from date of grant, and 25% exercisable five years from date of grant.
Options granted under the 1995 Plan during 1999 through 2003 have a term of ten years and are generally
exercisable at either one, three or five years from the date of grant. Subject to the terms of the 1995 Plan,
the committee has the sole discretion to determine the employees to whom it grants Awards, the size and
types of the Awards, and the terms and conditions of the Awards.

During 1999, our Board of Directors approved the 1999 Employee Incentive Plan (the “1999 Plan™)
which allows the committee to grant nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted
stock, performance units and performance shares to eligible participants. The 1999 Plan authorizes the
committee to issue up to 1,649,250 shares. Options granted under the 1999 Plan have a term of ten years
and are generally exercisable one, two or three years from the date of grant. Under all three plans, the
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option price for both qualified and nonqualified options cannot be less than the fair market value of our
common stock on the date the committee grants the options. In 2003, we ceased granting options under
this plan.

All three plans permit the committee to grant performance shares. Performance shares represent rights to
receive our common stock, cash or any combination thereof, based upon certain performance criteria. In
2000, the committee approved performance share plans which have a one-year and a three-year
performance period. In 2001 and 2002, the committee approved performance share plans with a three-
year performance period. We recorded compensation expense of $2,667,000 in 2003, $865,000 in 2002
and $926,000 in 2001 related to these grants. These amounts were based on the market price of our
common stock at the end of each fiscal year.

We account for all three plans in accordance with APB Opinion No. 25 which requires us to recognize
compensation cost based on the excess, if any, between the quoted market price of the stock at the date of
.grant and the amount an employee must pay to-acquire the stock. Under this method, we have recognized
no compensation cost for stock option awards. ’ '

Transactions relative to all three plans are as follows:

1999 Plan 1995 Plan 1989 Plan
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Number of Exercise Number of  Exercise =~ Numberof  Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price
Options outstanding at

December 31, 2000.............. 376,847 § 1247 4,369,454 $11.97 246,600 $ 639
Granted .......coooeeevveernn 807,375 $ 15.98 1,245,697 $15.75 — -~
Exercised ......c.cocoverrennnen. - - (1,643,713) $11.93 (170,775) § 649
Canceled .....coeeereeinninee (82,950) $ 13.97 (269,724) $11.88 (1,125) $§ 6.03

Options outstanding at

December 30, 2001 .............. 1,101,272 § 14.93 3,701,714 $13.27 74,700 $ 6.14
Granted ......ccoocirereerieniens 543,875 $ 2291 904,760 $22.04 — -
Exercised .......c.ccoevenennnn (69,750) $ 12.88 (448,668) $12.02  (17,925) § 614
Canceled .....cccooeerennenenn. (145,349) $ 1658 (433,419) $12.67 — -

Options outstanding at .

December 29, 2002.............. 1,430,048 $ 17.90 3,724,387 $15.62 56,775 § o614
Granted ......cccoovevenencnene. 89,500 $§ 2438 964,510 $26.04 - -
Exercised .....cocooevvvvnrnnnen (204,101) § 12,76 (1,005,248) $12.17  (52,600) $ 614
Canceled ........cccoveecrinnnn. (131,987) § 19.03 (26,078) $23.00 — -

Options outstanding at

December 28, 2003.............. 1,183,460 $ 19.15 3,657,571 $19.26 4,175 § 614
Options available for grant at

December 28, 2003.............. 162,439 2,481,060 —
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The number of options exercisable for each plan are summarized below:

1999 Plan 1995 Plan 1989 Plan

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Options Exercise Options Exercise Options Exercise

Exercisable Price Exercisable Price Exercisable Price
December 30, 2001.............. - - 992,685 $12.31 74,700 § o614
December 29, 2002.............. 65,250 § 1293 1,284,463 $12.62 56,775 § 6.14
. December 28, 2003.............. 97,886 $ 12.84 1,060,598 $14.04 4175 § 614

The following table summarizes information relating to fixed-priced Stock options outétanding for all
three plans at December 28, 2003:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Range of Exercise Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise
Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
1989 Plan:
$ 613 to $ 6.15 4,175 0.6 years $ 6.14 4,175 $ 6.14
1995 Plan: ‘
$ 927 to § 9.28 72,637 4.5 years $ 9.28 72,637 $ 928
$11.08 to $11.23 72,119 4.3 years $11.14 66,494 $11.15
$1230 to $12.67 567,896 4.3 years $12.50 567,896 $12.50
$13.44 to $15.98 917,000 7.1 years $14.64 183,500 $14.18
$2020 o $24.52 1,787,769 8.4 years $22.92 170,071 $22.23
$2541 to $32.91 206,650 9.5 years $30.10 - -
$34.19 to $39.89 33,500 9.9 years $37.65 - -
$ 927 to $39.89 3,657,571 7.4 years $19.26 1,060,598 $ 14.04
1999 Plan:
$1033 to $10.87 7,875 6.7 years $10.63 7,875 $10.63
$1230 to $1598 469,877 7.0 years $14.37 88,511 $12.84
$17.07 to $26.39 705,708 8.2 years $22.42 1,500 $24.20
$1033 to $26.39 1,183,460 7.7 years $19.15 97,886 $12.84

Restricted stock awards: During 2001, 2002 and 2003, the committee granted restricted stock awards to
certain officers and key employees. These awards vest over either a two-year or three-year period. We
recorded unearned compensation for the market value of the stock at the date of grant, and we showed
this as a reduction to stockholders’ equity in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. We are
amortizing unearned compensation ratably to expense over the vesting period. Accordingly, we
recognized compensation expense of $1,011,000, $659,000 and $326,000 in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Nongualified deferred compensation plan: In 2002, we entered into a rabbi trust agreement to protect the
assets of the nonqualified deferred compensation plan for certain of our employees. Each participant’s
account is comprised of their contribution, our matching contribution and each participant’s share of
earnings or losses in the plan. In accordance with EITF No. 97-14, “Accounting for Deferred
Compensation Arrangements Where Amounts Are Held in a Rabbi Trust and Invested,” the accounts of
the rabbi trust are reported in our consolidated financial statements. As of December 28, 2003, our

F-23




consolidated balance sheet includes the investments in other assets and the offsetting obligation is
included in other non-current liabilities. The deferred compensation plan investments are considered
trading securities and are reported at fair value with the realized and unrealized holding gains and losses
related to these investments, recorded in other income and the offsetting compensation expense, recorded
in general and administrative expenses.

Employee retirement plans: During 1992, we established a profit sharing plan and trust in accordance
with Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. We make matching contributions of 50% of employee
contributions not to exceed 4.0% of an employee’s compensation in any year. We make our contributions
in shares of our common stock. Qur contributions vest at the rate of 20% after the employee’s second
year of service, 60% after three years of service, 80% after four years of service and 100% after five years
of service. During 1994, we established a non-qualified defined contribution retirement plan for key
_employees. In 2002, we ceased contributions to this plan and a new nonqualified deferred compensation
plan was established (see nonqualified deferred compensation plan above). Our contributions under these
plans were $1,755,000 in 2003, $1,697,000 in 2002 and $1,441,000 in 2001.

Employee stock purchase plan: During 1996, we established an employee stock purchase plan in
accordance with Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan was approved at the 1997 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders. The plan allows employees to purchase shares of our common stock at a 15%
discount through payroll deductions. The Board has authorized 900,000 common shares under the plan.
Employees purchased 131,051 shares under this plan during 2003, 117,932 during 2002 and 93,810
shares during 2001.

18. Related Party Transactions

We had a policy which allowed us to loan executives money to be used to invest in our stock to meet
guidelines which require executives to own certain amounts of our stock. This policy was terminated in
June of 2002 and no new loans will be granted. We had loans that were granted prior to the termination
of this policy outstanding for a total of $99,000 as of December 29, 2002 to two officers, which had
interest rates ranging from 4.7% to 6.8% and were collateralized by the stock. These loans were paid in
2003 and are reflected as an increase in additional paid-in capital in our consolidated balance sheets.

As of December 28, 2003 and December 29, 2002, we had a loan outstanding with an interest rate of 5%
to an officer for moving related assistance in the amount of $310,000. This officer made an interest and
principal payment in March 2003. The remaining principal of $210,000, as well as accrued interest, is
due in October 2004.

We have a minority investment in a company that provides us and certain franchisees with information
technology services. We paid approximately $270,000, $490,000 and $430,000 in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, for these services.
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19. Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following presents the unaudited consolidated quarterly results of operations for 2003 and 2002.
During the second quarter of 2003, we fully impaired the principal and accrued interest of approximately
$8,800,000 for a note receivable. All amounts, except per share amounts, are expressed in thousands.

Revenues:
Company restaurant sales........cceeeerevrrvcreervcnenruerenne
Franchise royalties and fees ........cccovermvicecrvrercncnn
Other franchise iNCOME ........c.ccvricrineiiininieeennans
Total operating revenues ..........cccveerereeeeninerennenne
Cost of company restaurant sales:
Food and Beverage ... vecicreimerenienie s
LabOr .t e
Direct and OCCUPANCY .....ceeevrerricniiniecrcnrierieirineesnsonine
Pre-opening exXpense ........ccivinecinnnecnnereninnn
Total cost of company restaurant sales ..................
Cost of other franchise income ...........cooveecninciniencens
General and administrative €Xpenses.........c.c.cecvevceinennnne
Amortization of intangible assets..........ccoocvvireirrrerinninsiinnen,
Loss (gain) on disposition of restaurants and equipment....
Operating Carnings........cooveeerereriereermsrrereeressesmermesrosssensennee
Other income (expense):
Investment income
INterest EXPENSE ...ccvvevveerceerimcmer et

Impairment of Chevys note receivable (Note 5).......... )

Other INCOME .....c.ccoveciiririeriicircet it crer et be e
Total other income (EXPENSE) ...vevvcrvrrernirerasisniensens
Earnings before income taxes .........c.cevivvnccneniiieieniennens
INCOME tAXES .....ovvvreiieiierretie ettt et
NEt AMUINES ...cvcvvvreieeirirrercerrraesarereeerereese e srsreaeessenesessenss

Basic net earnings per common share..........ccccooevceviniennnee
Diluted net earnings per common share........c...coccorvacrennacne

Basic weighted average shares outstanding..........c.ccocevveene.
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding.....................

2003
Fiscal Quarter Ended
March 30, June 29, September 28, December 28,
2003 2003 2003 2003
$208410 - $ 220,107 $ 222,429 $216,212
27,163 27,331 27,594 27,745
2,641 3,268 2,972 4,266
238,214 250,706 252,995 248,223
54,846 57,040 57,200 56,260
68,364 71,804 73,018 70,559
50,561 54,386 55,869 55,861
221 334 576 819
173,992 183,564 186,663 183,499
2,500 3,173 2,837 4,187
22,620 22,887 23,589 25,917
99 92 87 86
467 731 116 (615)
38,536 40,259 39,703 35,149
336 485 227 506
(521) (518) (330) (364)
— (8,803) — —
205 1 395 919
20 (8,835) 292 1,061
38,556 31,424 39,995 36,210
13,954 11,239 14,398 13,036
$ 24,602 $ 20,185 $ 25,597 $ 23,174
$ 0.45 3 0.36 $ 0.46 $ 0.42
$ 043 $ 035 $ 045 $ 041
55,272 55,435 55,556 54,920
56,677 57,032 57,184 56,675
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2002
Fiscal Quarter Ended

March 31, June 30, September 29, December 29,
2002 2002 2002 2002
Revenues:
Company restaurant SAles............o.e.oververeerrerisrierecnens $ 174973 $ 178,893 $ 182,807 $ 187,943
Franchise iNCOME .ovvvuveireiveireeeiree e e essnees 24,840 25,484 26,033 25,823
Other franchise INCOME .......cccvvereeivreeercirenreeerireeeeenns 134 463 168 1,923
Total operating revenues .........cceovererverceeveerernnnns 199,947 204,840 209,008 215,689
Cost of company restaurant sales: .
Food and beverage ............iciienenennneesnennveneenenans 47,407 47,073 47,765 50,179
LabOL cuoreiriiiiiie et e e 57,457 58,881 60,054 61,874
Direct and 0CCUPANCY ...covreerverivremrerenissienereeereniaee 42,872 44291 - 47,009 47,595
Pre-opening eXpense .......cccciecenerrernesinneveneceerenens 335 305 792 542
Total cost of company restaurant sales................. 148,071 150,550 155,620 160,190
Cost of other franchise income ......cc.oevvevevevviicrecniennien, 60 93 99 1,921
General and administrative eXpenses...........cccoovveevrvvrcereenns 19,320 19,923 20,118 22,292
Amortization of intangible assets.........coccovvecervereriecrirenne, 138 52 95 96
Loss (gain) on disposition of restaurants and equipment ... 294 727 458 (341)
Operating €arnings........coueceeeeveuerieneercreenreeraeesaeeenseenans 32,064 33,495 32,618 31,531
Other income (expense):
Investment iNCOME .........cvecrvveerireerrireersnviresreeeeeeenenas 397 381 346 374
INLErest EXPENSE ....evveecreeirirreee vt ieerenreereeneresaeesseeeans (633) (555) (414) (566)
Other iNCOME......ceiciiriiciriree e e e 101 482 513 2
Total other iNCOME (EXPENSE) ..ovvvveveerrerrerreeeennens (135) 308 445 (190)
Earnings before income 1aXes .....coevvvvevierreneninnenieneerennenan 31,929 33,803 33,063 31,341
INCOME taAXES .cvvvvrrerererrereerenreenns et e et nran 11,654 12,338 12,068 11,049
Net earnings............. e e ns $ 20,275 $ 21,465 $ 20,995 $ 20,292
Basic net earnings per common share...............occveevvverecnns $ 036 $ 038 $ 038 $ 037
Diluted net earnings per common share..........c...covrvveennnn. $§ 035 $§ 037 $ 037 $§ 036
Basic weighted average shares outstanding............cc......... 55,878 55,872 55,654 55,212
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding..................... 57,327 57,374 56,714 56,512
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20. Subsequent Event

In February 2004, we reached an agreement with a franchisee to acquire the operations and assets of 10
Applebee’s restaurants located in Southern California for $13,400,000 in cash at closing, subject to
adjustment. The acquisition of the restaurants is anticipated to close in the second quarter of 2004,
subject to obtaining operating licenses and other third-party consents.
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Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1995).
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Shareholder Rights Plan contained in Rights Agreement dated as of September 7, 1994,
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Amendment dated December 12, 2002 to Shareholder Rights Plan contained in Rights
Agreement dated as of September 7, 1994, between Applebee’s International, Inc. and
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Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2002).

Certificate of Adjustment of Shareholder Rights Plan contained in Rights Agreement
dated as of September 7, 1994, between Applebee’s International, Inc. and Chemical
Bank, as Rights Agent, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 29,
2002).

Certificate of the Voting Powers, Designations, Preferences and Relative Participating,
Optional and Other Special Rights and Qualifications of Series A Participating
Cumulative Preferred Stock of Applebee’s International, Inc. (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.2 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 25, 1994),

Form of Applebee’s Development Agreement.
Form of Applebee’s Franchise Agreement.

Schedule of Applebee’s Development and Franchise Agreements as of December 28,
2003.

Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of November 5, 2001, as amended.
Management Contracts and Compensatory Plans or Arrangements

1995 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 of the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29, 2002
and Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended March 30, 2003).
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10
of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2000, Exhibit 10.2 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended September 30, 2001, and Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 30, 2002).

1999 Management and Executive Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.13 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 26, 1999).

Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 of
the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29,
2002).

1999 Employee Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11
of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 30,
2001).

2001 Senior Executive Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 of the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 30, 2001).

Employment Agreement, dated January 27, 1994, with Lloyd L. Hill (incorporated by .
reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
fiscal quarter ended March 27, 1994).

Severance and Noncompetition Agreement, dated January 27, 1994, with Lloyd L. Hill
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 27, 1994).

Employment Agreement, dated August 7, 2002, with Steven K. Lumpkin (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
fiscal quarter ended September 29, 2002).

Memorandum of Understanding, dated October 5, 2002, with Louis A. Kaucic.

Memorandum of Understanding, dated May 12, 2003, with Robert T. Steinkamp
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.T of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 28, 2003).

Confidentiality, Non-Solicitation and Non-Competition Agreement, dated May 12, 2003,
with Robert T. Steinkamp (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 28, 2003).

Memorandum of Understanding, dated June 6, 2003, with Larry A. Cates.

Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 of the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 25, 1994).

Schedule of parties to Indemnification Agreement.
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10.20  Previous Form of Change in Control Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.2 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
March 29, 1998) and schedule of parties thereto.

10.21  Previous Form of Change in Control Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.23 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 27, 1998) and schedule of parties thereto.

10.22  Current Form of Change in Control Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.2 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
July 1, 2001) and schedule of parties thereto.

21 ‘Subsidiaries of Applebee’s International, Inc.

23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP.

24 Power of Attorney (see page 31 of the Form 10-K).

311 Certification of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to SEC Rule 13a-14.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
4551 West 107th Street

Overland Park, Kansas 66207

(913) 967-4000

Fax: (913) 341-1694

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
Deloitte & Touche LLP

1010 Grand Avenue, Suite 400

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

FINANCIAL COMMUNITY INFORMATION

Inquiries from institutional investors, financial analysts, registered
representatives, portfolio managers and individual shareholders
should be directed to: Investor Relations Department at
Applebee’s corporate headquarters, as listed above, (913) 967-4000,
Fax: (913) 341-4970. Information may also be obtained by visiting

our website at www.applebees.com.

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
American Stock Transfer & Trust Co.

59 Maiden Lane

New York, New York 10007

(800) 937-5449

ANNUAL MEETING ‘

Shareholders are cordially invited to attend the 2004 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders which will be held at 10:00 a.m., CDT,
on May 13, 2004 at the Doubletree Hotel, 10100 College
Boulevard, Overland Park, Kansas 66210.

Management urges all shareholders to vote their proxies and thus
participate in the decisions that will be made at this meeting.

CORPORATE PROFILE

-Applebee’s International, Inc., headquartered in Overland Park,

Kansas, develops, franchises and operates casual dining restau-
rants in 49 states and nine international countries under the

Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar brand.

Each Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar is designed as an
attractive, friendly, neighborhood establishment featuring moder-
ately priced, high-quality food and beverage items, table service

and a comfortable atmosphere that appeals to all ages.

Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar is the largest casual dining
concept in America, both in terms of number of restaurants and
market share. At December 28, 2003, there were 1,585 Applebee’s
Neighborhood Grill & Bar restaurants, of which 1,202 were
operated by franchisees and 383 were operated by the company.

DIVIDENDS
The 2003 annual dividend was $0.07 per share, paid in
January 2004.

SHAREHOLDERS
There were approximately 25,500 beneficial shareholders
including 1,349 shareholders of record as of December 28, 2003.

TRADEMARKS

The following are registered trademarks of Applebee’s
International, Inc.: Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar,®
Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar and Design® T.J.
Applebee’s Rx for Edibles and Elixirsy America’s Favorite
Neighbor? As American As Applebee’s? Eatin” Good in the
Neighborhood? It’s Got to Be Applebee’s; Carside To Go and
Design;” To Go and Design”

Weight Watchers and POINTS are the registered trademarks
of Weight Watchers International, Inc.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this annual report are forward
looking and based on current expectations. There are several risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materi-
ally from those described, including but not limited to the ability
of the company and its franchisees to open and operate additional
restaurants profitably, the continued growth of its franchisees and
its ability to attract and retain qualified franchisees, the impact of
intense competition in the casual dining segment of the restaurant
industry and its ability to control restaurant operating costs which
are impacted by market changes, minimum wage and other
employment laws, food costs and inflation. For additional discus-
sion of the principal factors that could cause actual results to be
materially different, the reader is referred to the company’s cur-
rent report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 11, 2004. The company disclaims any
obligation to update these forward-looking statements.

COMMON STOCK INFORMATION

Our common stock trades on The Nasdaq Stock Market,® under
the symbol APPB. The table below sets forth for the fiscal
quarters indicated the reported high and low sale prices of our

common stock, as reported on The Nasdaq Stock Market.

2003 2002
High Low High Low
First Quarter $28.30 $23.09 $25.41 $21.20
Second Quarter $31.75 $26.75 $27.67 $22.26
Third Quarter $33.47 $29.74 $23.50 $19.13
Fourth Quarter $40.19 $30.80 $26.35 $19.03

At December 28, 2003 there were 1,349 stockholders of record.

We declared an annual dividend of $0.07 per common share on
December 11, 2003 for stockholders of record on December 26,
2003, and the dividend was paid on January 23, 2004. We declared
an annual dividend of $0.06 per common share on December 12,
2002 for stockholders of record on December 27, 2002, and the
dividend was paid on January 30, 2003.







